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Chapter 4001
Rhowell took the cash thrown by Charlie, was overjoyed, and immediately
went to change a set of chips in a hurry.

This time, he didn’t prepare 100 chips for Charlie, the minimum face value
was 1,000 Canadian dollars, and 2,000, 5,000 and 10,000.

When he came back with the chips, he respectfully put the chips in front of
Charlie, and said politely, “Mr. Wade, count your chips.”

“No need.” Charlie didn’t even bother to look at it, so he took out a chip of
10,000 Canadian dollars and threw it to him, and said lightly, “This is for
you.”

“Oh, thank you, Mr. Wade, you are so generous!”

Rhowell was flattered and took this chip, thanking him a lot, and his heart
was already happy.

Charlie ignored him, put out another 10,000 chip on the table, knocked on
the table, and said to the dealer, “Come on, deal the cards.”

The dealer nodded and glanced at Rhowell from the corner of his eye.
Seeing Rhowell’s arms wrapped around his arms and his right hand
clutching his left upper arm, he knew that Rhowell wanted Charlie to lose
again, so he immediately moved his hands and feet again when shuffling
the cards.

And Rhowell, at this time, has become the conductor of the entire gambling
game.

If he wants Charlie to win, Charlie can win;



If he wants Charlie to lose, Charlie will definitely lose.

Of course Charlie knew very well.

But he didn’t care about it.

And, as he lost more and more, he didn’t show any unhappiness at all for
losing money.

Rhowell saw that Charlie was about to lose 300,000 Canadian dollars, but
his face still remained unchanged, and he knew that Charlie was indeed a
master who did not lack money. Otherwise, if he were an ordinary person,
he would be sweating profusely and restless after losing so much.

Seeing that the chips on the poker table were getting smaller and smaller,
Charlie pushed all the chips in when there were five thousand dollars left in
chips at the end, and said lightly, “Come on, the last one.”

The dealer nodded, took a peek at Rhowell, and seeing that Rhowell was
still grabbing his right arm with his left hand this time, he knew that Charlie
would still lose this game.

So, he gave Charlie a small hand of cards.

After the cards were opened, the dealer again defeated Charlie with a slight
advantage without any suspense.

At this time, Charlie stood up and said to Rhowell, “Come on, I don’t want
to play anymore, I’m not in the state today.”

Rhowell quickly took out 10,000 chips, handed it to Charlie, and said with a
smile, “Mr. Wade, if you continue to play two games with the 10,000-dollar
chips, you might have a chance to turn over.”



Charlie waved his hand and said lightly, “I don’t want to play anymore. It’s
no use to win.”

As he said that, he looked at Rhowell and said, “Well, tomorrow night, I will
come over with two million.”

Hearing this, Rhowell was so excited that he could hardly close his mouth,
and said quickly, “Since Mr. Wade still wants to play tomorrow, I will pick
you up at Jenny’s house tomorrow!”

Charlie nodded and said indifferently, “I still want to ride that Rolls-Royce,
I’m not used to other cars.”

“That’s for sure!” Rhowell smiled without thinking, “Tomorrow night, I will
definitely arrange everything!”

“Okay.” Charlie stretched and said to Jenny and Claudia, “Don’t come with
me tomorrow night, the environment here is really bad, the ventilation is not
very good, it’s smoky, you are not in good health.”

Claudia was completely at a loss.

She didn’t understand why Charlie don’t want to bring herself and Jenny
tomorrow. If he wouldn’t bring them both, what if Jenny was in danger?

However, she couldn’t ask him face to face, so she had no choice but to
nod her head in obedience.

Jenny also felt that this place was very interesting, and it hurt to see Charlie
losing money.

She wanted to persuade Charlie not to come tomorrow, but after thinking
about it, it seemed that Charlie came to lose money on purpose today, so
she couldn’t figure out Charlie’s plan, so she had no choice but to nod like
Claudia.



Chapter 4002
Immediately, Charlie instructed Rhowell, “Send us back.”

Rhowell said quickly and diligently, “Mr. Wade, please come here!”

After leaving the casino, Rhowell drove the Rolls-Royce and sent the three
back to Aunt Lewis’s house.

Because Charlie lost money too fast, it was only two hours after the three
of them went out.

Before getting off the car, Rhowell respectfully said to Charlie, “Mr. Wade,
you have a good rest tonight, and I will pick you up tomorrow night!”

After speaking, he hurriedly asked, “By the way, Mr. Wade, I don’t know if it
is convenient for you to leave a contact information. I will contact you in
advance tomorrow night.”

“No need.” Charlie said casually, “Just contact Claudia directly when the
time comes.”

Rhowell nodded and said cheerfully, “Then I will contact Claudia directly
tomorrow.”

Charlie hummed, pushed the door and got out of the car, and entered the
villa with the two girls.

Rhowell watched Charlie walk in, with a smug smile on his face, and sighed
to himself, “This is the God of wealth! 300,000 today, 2 million tomorrow, if
he has another wave of mentality, maybe tomorrow will make him lose even
more!”



Thinking of this, he immediately took out his mobile phone, found a phone
number and dialed it. Once the call was made, he opened his mouth and
ordered, “Slow down on Jenny today.”

The other party hurriedly asked, “Mr. Rhowell, when will we start?”

Rhowell said, “Don’t worry about it, stand by at any time, if the time is right,
talk about it tomorrow night!”

……

Back at Aunt Lewis’s house, Aunt Lewis didn’t have any doubts about the
three of them going out.

She had already packed the guest room for Charlie on the second floor,
which was next to Claudia and opposite Jenny.

Each bedroom in this house has its own independent bathroom, so it is
relatively convenient for Charlie as a big man to live here.

After returning to the room, Charlie sent Claire a video.

Claire asked him about the situation on his side, and Charlie told her that
everything was under control. He also said that one of his clients had some
background in Canada, and he had already asked him to help with the
investigation, and he believed that there would be results soon.

After finishing the video call with Claire, Charlie’s door was knocked gently.

Charlie said, “Come in.”

He saw Jenny and Claudia pushed the door and walked in together.



As soon as Jenny entered the door, she couldn’t wait to ask, “Brother
Charlie, what plan are you working on, why did you lose so much money to
that Rhowell? I’m so sick of watching you lose money…”

Charlie said with a smile, “Compared to what I want to do, the little money I
lost to them is nothing at all, it’s just a little settlement fee for their families.”

Charlie intends to wipe out this Italian group in one go, and seven or eight
hundred people will become lifelong laborers in the future. Losing two or
three million Canadian dollars to them is nothing.

On average, one person is less than three thousand. If it is converted into
purchasing power, the price of slaves sold in Europe and the United States
at that time is probably not so cheap.

Jenny heard this and asked quickly, “Brother Charlie, do you have any
plans?”

Charlie nodded and said lightly, “I have prepared a big show, which will
start on time tomorrow night, and you both will have the opportunity to
watch it up close.”

Jenny’s eyes suddenly lit up with anticipation.

And Claudia on the side couldn’t help but ask, “Brother Charlie… you will
go to the casino by yourself tomorrow, what about Jenny and I…”

Charlie knew that Claudia was worried about Jenny’s safety.

If Rhowell’s men came to attack Jenny tomorrow night while Charlie was in
the casino, it would be really troublesome.

At this time, Charlie said with a smile, “Tomorrow, some of my subordinates
will come to Vancouver, and I will arrange these things properly, so don’t
worry!”
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Chapter 4003
Charlie knew that Rhowell must be thinking about the two million he
promised, so he would never do anything to Jenny tonight.

The fact is as he expected, this night, nothing happened.

After getting up, Charlie received a call from Wesley.

When the call was connected, Wesley said respectfully, “Mr. Wade, more
than 200 soldiers of Dragon Hall and I have arrived in Vancouver, and are
ready to be dispatched by you at any time!”

Charlie asked in surprise, “Why are you here?”

Wesley hurriedly said, “There is nothing urgent for the time being in the
Middle East. You are in a hurry to get soldiers here, so I brought them here
in person.”

With that said, Wesley asked again, “Mr. Wade, what are your
requirements, please feel free to instruct us, and we will do our best!”

Charlie said, “You and your brothers find a place to stay first, and wait for
my instructions for the specific arrangements.”

Wesley said without hesitation, “Okay, Mr. Wade, if you have any needs,
please contact me at any time!”

After hanging up Wesley’s call, Charlie was about to wash up when he
suddenly felt that someone was eavesdropping at his door.



From the other party’s breathing rate and habits, Charlie could tell that it
was Claudia.

So, he walked to the door, and while Claudia was still eavesdropping, he
pulled the door open.

Claudia, who was eavesdropping at the door of the room, heard the
movement of the door, and it was too late to run, so she looked at Charlie
embarrassedly, and said with a bit of panic, “Brother Charlie… Sorry, I……”

Charlie smiled slightly and said lightly, “If you have anything to do with me,
just come in and tell me.”

Claudia nodded quickly and entered Charlie’s room.

As soon as she entered the door, she asked in a low voice, “Brother
Charlie, can you tell me about your plan for today? If there is anything that
needs my cooperation, please tell me in advance!”

Charlie shook his head and said lightly, “I have already arranged it, you can
go to the store with Jenny normally during the day, and you don’t need to
worry about anything else. Before I go to the casino at night, I will arrange
for someone to protect Jenny. I will never let Jenny encounter any danger.”

Claudia put down a little, and asked nervously, “Brother Charlie, what are
you going to do with Rhowell?”

Charlie looked at her and asked seriously, “He is the culprit who killed your
parents and two younger brothers. What do you want me to do with him?”

Claudia shook her head and murmured, “I don’t know… I used to think of
my parents and two younger brothers who were poisoned to death and
burned beyond recognition by the fire, and I wanted to kill him myself.”



“But when I calmed down, I felt that if my parents were alive, they might not
want me to avenge them in that way…”

Saying that, Claudia paused for a while, and added, “If he and the
mastermind behind the scenes can be punished by the law, that should be
the fairest and most just solution.”

Charlie smiled slightly and asked, “Claudia, according to Canadian law, if
Rhowell pleads guilty and falls under the law, what kind of sentence will he
face?”

“Canada has abolished the death penalty, so if he pleads guilty, he should
be jailed for life,” Claudia said.

Charlie asked again, “Do you think it’s reasonable?”

Claudia hesitated for a moment with a tangled expression, but nodded and
said, “I think it’s reasonable…”

Charlie said indifferently, “I don’t think it’s reasonable.”

With that said, he said with a grim expression, “It’s not that I disrespect the
laws here, it’s just that since he targeted my sister, I have to use my own
means to make him pay more!”

At this moment, Claudia saw from Charlie’s expression a majesty and
courage that could not tolerate any provocation. She couldn’t help but envy
Jenny in her heart, how lucky she was to have a brother like Charlie.

…….

Chapter 4004
During breakfast, Jenny suggested, “Brother Charlie, the convenience store
is closed today. Let’s take you around Vancouver together with the three of
us!”



Charlie smiled and said, “I’m sorry Jenny, I have something to do in a while,
so I need to go out and deal with it.”

Aunt Lewis asked curiously, “Charlie, coming here in Vancouver this time,
do you have anything else to do?”

Charlie smiled and said, “Aunt Lewis, the shipping company of the Wade
family, happened to buy a ship in Vancouver. So, I will go to the port to take
a look and go through the transaction procedures.”

Aunt Lewis also had no doubts, nodded and said, “The port is not too far
from here, let Jenny take you there!”

Charlie said, “No need Aunt Lewis, I can just take a taxi by myself.”

After he finished speaking, he looked at Jenny and said, “Jenny, you should
go to the convenience store normally. I’ll go back to the store to find you
after I’m done.”

Seeing this, Jenny didn’t insist anymore.

After breakfast, Jenny drove Claudia and Aunt Lewis to Chinatown.

Aunt Lewis doesn’t have to go to nursery school in the morning, she usually
goes to the convenience store to help them.

Charlie took a taxi by himself and went to the port of Vancouver.

According to his instructions, Stella Scott found a 15,000-ton bulk carrier for
him from Vancouver. The price was 20 million US dollars. The price was not
very beautiful, but the advantage was that it could be traded immediately
and put into use directly.



And Charlie only needs to hold the documents and go to the port to go
through the transfer procedures, and the freighter is his.

Charlie came to Vancouver Port and found the owner according to the
address provided by Stella Scott.

The owner took him to visit the freighter docked at the port.

Although the 15,000-ton freighter is only small in the freighter field, this iron
guy is indeed big enough in terms of displacement, thousands of people
can be stuffed inside.

So, Charlie signed a ship transfer agreement with the other party directly
on the ship, and then he asked Stella Scott to transfer 20 million US dollars
to the ship owner and bought the freighter under his own name.

After the deal, the owner of the ship warmly invited Charlie to have lunch,
but Charlie declined. He sent off the previous owner of the ship, and then
called Wesley and told him the location of the ship.

Half an hour later, Wesley came one after another with nearly 300 people.

On the deck, Wesley took the lead and knelt down on one knee towards
Charlie, and said respectfully, “Mr. Wade, I report to you with more than 200
members of Dragon Hall, ready to be dispatched by you at any time!”

The more than 200 Dragon Hall soldiers behind him also knelt down on one
knee and shouted in unison with Wesley, expressing their sincerity.

For Charlie, all Dragon Hall soldiers accepted him.

Even the soldiers of Dragon Hall who did not go to Wade Mountain at the
beginning knew that Charlie was extremely powerful. He killed the two war
kings of Dragon Hall in two strokes, and his strength was so powerful that
Wesley surrendered without a fight.



Moreover, since Charlie could make Wesley convince him and put himself
on the ground, others would not dare to show any disrespect to him.

Charlie looked at everyone, nodded slightly, and said, “Okay, everyone, get
up, you don’t have to kneel and bow when you see me.”

Wesley stood up and said respectfully, “Mr. Wade, what do you need?
Please tell me and I will do my best!”

Charlie looked at him and said, “Wesley, I will give you three tasks, and
there is no room for any difference in these three tasks!”

After all, Charlie informed Wesley of his three tasks one by one.

After Wesley heard it, he immediately said unswervingly, “Mr. Wade, rest
assured, I will definitely complete the task!”
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Chapter 4005
After dinner, Rhowell diligently drove the Rolls-Royce to the door of Aunt
Lewis’ house and waited.

Charlie came out of the house alone, carrying a huge sports bag on his
shoulders.

The bag was filled with the two million Canadian dollars he had just
redeemed today, in addition to all the materials for the freighter he had just
bought.

Rhowell saw Charlie, and his eyes immediately shone with the light of
money, he got out of the car and opened the door of the Rolls-Royce back



seat in advance for Charlie, and when Charlie came to him, he said
respectfully, “Mr. Wade, please get in the car!”

Charlie nodded, and was about to throw the bag into the car when Rhowell
quickly stretched out his hand and said with a smile, “Come on, let me help
you put the bag in!”

Charlie didn’t refuse, and watched him put the bag into the seat with great
effort.

Rhowell asked casually, “Mr. Wade, your bag is heavy enough. What’s in
it?”

Charlie said casually, “Of course it’s the money.”

Rhowell couldn’t help but give a thumbs up and sighed, “Mr. Wade really
has a lot of financial resources, which is beyond the reach of a small role
like me.”

Charlie smiled, and without answering, bent over and got into the car.

Rhowell trotted all the way back, started the car as soon as he got in, and
respectfully said to Charlie, “Mr. Wade, after our boss heard about you, he
also thinks that you are a very generous person and very worthwhile. As
soon as we made a deal, today he specially pushed aside other things, and
was waiting for you at the casino in person, intending to get to know you.”

Charlie nodded lightly and asked, “Does your boss plan to play games
tonight?”

Rhowell smiled and said, “It’s up to you. If you want to play with our boss,
he shouldn’t refuse.”

Charlie smiled and said, “Okay, let’s get to know each other first.”



Rhowell drove Charlie to yesterday’s underground casino again. Today’s
casino is much better than yesterday. The sanitation was just cleaned, and
some green plants and furnishings were added. Even the air was filled with
the smell of high-end aromatherapy.

The waiters in suits had disappeared yesterday, replaced by a group of
well-dressed and sexy casino bunnies.

As Rhowell walked in with Charlie, he introduced attentively, “Mr. Wade,
after hearing your comments yesterday, we made a comprehensive
rectification of the casino overnight, hoping to satisfy you.”

Charlie nodded and said lightly, “It is indeed much better than yesterday.”

Rhowell smiled, pointed to the innermost part of the casino, and said to
Charlie, “There is a VIP room inside, our boss is already waiting for you,
please come with me!”

Charlie followed Rhowell to the door of the VIP room.

Rhowell knocked on the door. Inside was a box of about 20 to 30 square
meters. The decoration of the box was quite elegant, and there was a
gambling table that could accommodate ten people. Sitting in front of the
gaming table was a bearded white man in his forties.

Rhowell smiled and said to Charlie, “Mr. Wade, this is the boss of our
group, Mr. Andre Richie.”

Afterwards, he hurriedly said, “Boss, this is what I told you, my compatriot
from China, Mr. Wade!”

Andre Richie stood up with a smile on his face, and said to Charlie with
great style, “Hello, Mr. Wade! I’m Andre Richie, you can call me Andre.
Coming here in Vancouver, if you have any trouble, or if you need any help
from me, you can contact Rhowell at any time.”



Charlie smiled slightly and said casually, “Thank you for your kindness, but
I came to Vancouver to do something, and I just wanted to play games by
the way, so there shouldn’t be anything to trouble you.”

Chapter 4006
Having said this, Charlie raised his eyebrows and smiled casually, “But if
you have the opportunity to go to China in the future, you can contact me if
you encounter anything there, and understand that I am talking about the
whole of China, not just limited to a certain city, I am still a little capable in
China.”

Andre Richie felt a little annoyed when he heard this.

He could probably understand the meaning of Charlie’s words. The
implication should be that he has some ability in the whole of China, unlike
himself, that has only power in a city like Vancouver.

This shows that he don’t look down on himself.

So, his heart immediately became a little angry.

According to his brutal character, anyone who dares to humiliate him in
person must first punch his head into a pig’s head, and then use a vise grip
to break off his teeth one by one.

However, when he thought that Charlie was the God of Wealth who came
to give money, even if he was upset, he would not dare to trouble with the
money, so he sneered and asked, “Since Mr. Wade wants to play games, I
don’t know what you wants to play?”

Charlie laughed casually, “I can play whatever I want, it’s just a play
anyway.”



With that said, he opened his backpack, dumped the two million Canadian
dollars in cash on the table, and said to Rhowell, “Come on, change all this
money for chips.”

Rhowell was dumbfounded when he saw these two million cash, and Andre
Richie, who was beside him, couldn’t help but widen his eyes.

Not long after Andre became the boss of this Italian group, he didn’t make
a lot of money. The Rolls-Royce that brought Charlie to the casino was
bought with the money earned from abducting and selling young girls. It’s
not very good, and the income is not stable, so he has never seen two
million in cash piled up.

Now that Charlie sent so much money, how could he not be excited?

Because this transaction has no cost, as long as he eats the money of
Charlie, he can take 90% of it when he goes home!

So, Andre was instantly excited, and the unhappiness just now was
temporarily suppressed by him, and he said to Charlie with a smile, “Mr.
Wade’s shot is really unusual! Since that’s the case, then I’ll have a good
time with Mr. Wade today.”

Then, he said to Rhowell, “Hurry up and change the chips, and then invite
the dealer over.”

“Okay!” Rhowell hurriedly put away all Charlie’s cash, and then laboriously
carried a large bag of cash out.

Soon, he arranged for two bunny girls, each of whom walked in with a large
plate full of big chips.

The two bunny girls each came to Charlie and Andre with their chips, the
bunny girl beside Charlie kept scratching her head and making gestures,



and said to Charlie in a numb voice, “Sir, this is your two million chips,
please check!”

Charlie waved his hand, “Isn’t it 1.98 million? What else is there to check.”

The bunny girl said in a panic, “Sir, don’t misunderstand, here is a full two
million chips, not 1.98 million… If you are not sure, you can count it
yourself!”

Charlie smiled, picked up two chips of 10,000 and threw them to the bunny
girl, and said lightly, “Look, isn’t it 1.98 million now?”

Chapter 4007
The bunny girl never dreamed that Charlie would be so generous.

She was surprised and happy, holding the two chips in her hand, and
asked excitedly, “Sir…you…”

She still can’t believe that Charlie gave her 20,000 worth of chips.

You know, according to the rules of the casino, chips are a currency issued
by the casino, which can be exchanged for cash at any time in the casino.

As long as she gets out of this door, she can immediately exchange these
two pieces of chips for 20,000 Canadian dollars!

She couldn’t believe that someone would act so generously.

At this time, Charlie said with a smile on his face, “Don’t worry, take it, this
is a tip for you!”

After that, he deliberately glanced at the other bunny girl standing behind
Andre.



Seeing her look of envy, jealousy and hatred, Charlie smiled slightly and
said to the bunny girl beside him, “I have a habit of not letting anyone serve
me for free, you stay here tonight, if I win money, your benefits are
indispensable.”

When the girl heard this, she naturally bowed gratefully and kept saying,
“Sir, thank you! Thank you!”

The bunny girl behind Andre was going crazy with envy at this moment, so
she looked at Andre subconsciously, hoping that he would also express
something.

But Andre’s dissatisfaction with Charlie was also accumulating at this time.

He didn’t expect that Charlie would make such a big head.

Even if this kind of bunny girl is brought back to enjoy it for one night, it will
not cost two thousand Canadian dollars. Charlie just tip twenty thousand
dollars with a flick of his hand. Isn’t he just burning money?

Moreover, what was even more depressing for him was that after Charlie
had given the money, his face was somewhat troubled.

He was also hesitating in his heart, should he also give the bunny girl next
to him 20,000 chips?

If given, he would not bear it.

If he didn’t give her, he felt that if he stayed in this room, he would lower his
head than Charlie.

After thinking about it, a brilliant idea came to his mind.

So, he also took out a chip of 20,000 Canadian dollars and handed it to the
bunny girl beside him. Just when the bunny girl was very excited, he took



out his mobile phone and sent a text message to Rhowell, “After tonight’s
game is over, send another two younger brothers to get the chips back.”

Rhowell received the text message, glanced at it, and nodded quietly to
Andre.

These two are the same raccoon dog, and they take money very seriously.
How can they really let these two girls take 40,000 Canadian dollars from
the casino?

What’s more, there is Andre’s 20,000 Canadian dollars in it, so it’s even
more impossible for them to take away a cent.

At this time, the dealer also came in, and Andre lit a cigar, and after a while,
he asked Charlie, “Mr. Wade, what are you going to play tonight?”

Charlie thought for a while, and said casually, “Play Texas, which is the
fastest.”

Andre laughed and said cheerfully, “Okay! Then play Texas!”

Then, he said to the dealer in the middle, “Deal the cards!”

Rhowell hurriedly said to the two, “Boss, Mr. Wade, have a good time, I’ll go
out first, and give me any instructions at any time.”

After all, Rhowell turned around and left the room, only Charlie and Andre
were left, as well as the dealer and two bunny girls.

This time, Charlie didn’t make any psychological suggestion to the dealer.

He plans to lose the two million Canadian dollars first, and then take the
ship that he just bought.



In this completely unfair poker game, Charlie and Andre’s card luck was
simply one-sided.

Chapter 4008
Less than an hour later, with nearly two million Canadian dollars in chips,
Charlie lost only half of it.

Andre’s expression has become more and more excited.

This night is the fastest time to make money in his life. This kind of speed
of earning one million Canadian dollars an hour makes him feel like a fairy.

…..

At this time, one of Rhowell’s subordinates found him and whispered in his
ear, “Mr. Rhowell, we have already caught several other prey and are
waiting for delivery to the high seas tomorrow morning at the port.”

“Jenny from Chinatown, are we still doing it tonight?”

Rhowell touched his chin and started to think in his heart. He secretly said,
“Since the surnamed Wade is leaving Canada tomorrow, there is no need
for Jenny to continue dragging…”

“Furthermore, I will take action on Jenny tonight. After I succeed, I will send
her directly to the port. She can be delivered on the high seas before dawn.
Otherwise, it will take another week.”

Thinking of this, Rhowell immediately whispered, “Tonight, start as planned,
you must do it neatly, and then send her directly to the port after you
succeed!”

“Okay!” The other party said immediately, “Don’t worry, Mr. Rhowell, we will
do a good job tonight!”



Rhowell nodded with satisfaction, and couldn’t help thinking, “Tonight, the
surnamed Wade will lose two million first, and if Jenny can be selected for
the auction, maybe we will earn one or two million back. The money in my
hand will be at least 300,000 to 400,000, I will be able to drive in a fucking
Rolls-Royce!”

As soon as he thought of this, an excited smile appeared on his face, and
he muttered to himself, “It’s all fucking saying that people can’t get rich
without windfalls, and horses can’t get fat without nights.”

“What they say is really fucking reasonable! Claudia’s family was killed,
how the fuck did I get to this point in my life? If I can accumulate a little
personal power in the group in a few years, then I will find a chance to kill
that bastard Andre!”

Just as he was complacent, he suddenly heard Andre shout from inside,
“Mr. Wade, you’ve lost all your chips, what are you going to use to play with
me?”

Hearing this, Rhowell couldn’t help but secretly said, “He lose so fast?!”

After speaking, he pushed the door into the room and asked with concern,
“Boss, Mr. Wade, what’s the matter?”

Andre’s expression had lost the compliment and politeness he had given to
Charlie just now, and put on an undisguised cannibalistic face, and said
coldly, “This Mr. Wade has already lost all his chips, if he doesn’t take out
any money, then tonight’s gamble will end early!”

Charlie’s expression at the moment was no longer as calm as before, as if
he had lost two million so quickly, which caught him by surprise.

Immediately afterwards, Charlie asked him, “Give me a bank account, and
I’ll arrange for someone to make a payment right now, and then exchange
for another two million chips!”



Andre sneered and said, “Mr. Wade, which underground casino have you
seen dare to use a bank account to collect money? With such a large
income, the Canada Internal Revenue Service is looking for me to collect
taxes! So we only accept cash here!”

Hearing this, Charlie hesitated for a moment, and said the words that most
gamblers would say when they were exhausted, “Can you lend me some
cash? Or just lend me some chips?”

“Borrow?” Andre asked with great interest, “I don’t know how much Mr.
Wade plans to borrow?”

Charlie stretched out two fingers and said with a bit of anger, “I want to
borrow two million!”

“Two million?!” Andre sneered contemptuously and said, “Mr. Wade, this is
the first time I met you and asked me to borrow money, and it was two
million when you opened it, isn’t it a bit too much?”

“If I lent you the money and lose again, what will you give me back?”

Saying that, Andre looked at Charlie and said with a smile, “Mr. Wade, don’t
say I’m not a human being, we open the door to do business, and
everything must obey the rules.”

“Since you want to borrow money from me, you must give me a sufficient
guarantee to make me sure that you can pay me back even the principal
and interest before I can lend it to you!”

Charlie gritted his teeth and said angrily, “You fucking think I have no
money? It’s only two million, and it’s not even a fart in my eyes!”

After that, he immediately took out all the information about the ship he
bought from his bag, threw it in front of Andre, and said coldly, “Open your



dog’s eyes and see clearly, this ship is worth 20 million, and it’s in US
dollars!”

“I’m using this ship as collateral, enough to lend you a mere two million?!”

The Amazing Son-In-Law
Chapter 4009-4012

Chapter 4009
Seeing that Charlie took out a thick document, Andre hurriedly took it, and
then looked over it carefully.

After reading a few pages, a surprised smile appeared on the corner of his
mouth, and then seeing Charlie’s expression changed to a flattering look,
he said with a smile, “Mr. Wade, the second-hand ship cost 20 million
dollars, it’s not cheap!”

Charlie said lightly, “It’s only 15,000 tons, it’s nothing.”

After that, Charlie asked impatiently, “Stop talking nonsense, how much can
this ship be worth, you can give me the number.”

Andre’s mind moved at this time.

His group, often by sea, transports some contraband into and out of
Canada.

However, because of their lack of financial resources, they did not have
their own freighter, and they had to borrow other people’s freighters to
transport the goods.

Since they are doing some prohibited business, every time they use
someone else’s boat, the cost is very high, even accounting for more than
30% of the whole.



Andre also dreamed of owning a freighter of his own, but the price of tens
of millions of dollars really put him in the dust.

Unexpectedly, Charlie took the initiative to send one.

If he don’t seize the opportunity and take the freighter, he will be sorry for
the good deal that God arranged for him.

Thinking of this, his first thought was to let Charlie lose a little more. The
more losses, the better. It is best to give up and redeem the ship from his
own hands if he loses.

After making up his mind, he said to Charlie, “Mr. Wade, since your ship
was just traded for 20 million US dollars, then I can give you at least 15
million Canadian dollars as a mortgage, see how much you need?”

Charlie said lightly, “You take these documents first, and then let someone
prepare two million chips for me. If I lose all, I will ask you to borrow more.
If I win back and pay back the chips that I owe you, you will give me the
documents.”

Andre nodded and said, “No problem, but Mr. Wade, I want to make it clear
to you in advance that borrowing money from me is not for nothing, the
starting interest is 10%, and then 1% every day.”

“If I lend you two million, even if you borrow it with the front foot and pay it
back to me with the back foot, you will still have to give me 200,000
interest, which is 2.2 million, and from the next day, the interest will be
22,000 per day.”

Charlie said nonchalantly, “Okay, I see, quickly bring me the chips.”

Andre looked at Rhowell and said with a smile, “Rhowell, go get Mr. Wade
a bargaining chip!”



Rhowell was also very excited. Charlie had already lost 2 million tonight. If
the ship mortgaged of 15 million and lost all, it would be 17 million, and he
could make a fortune just by drawing water!

So, he quickly and diligently prepared chips, hoping that Charlie would lose
faster.

And Charlie really didn’t disappoint him.

This time, Charlie’s performance at the gambling table seemed to be
obviously impatient.

The amount of his bet is much larger than before, and sometimes he can
hit two or three hundred thousand with a single card.

Therefore, he had already lost all of the 2 million chips in less than half an
hour.

Seeing Charlie’s annoyed expression, Andre couldn’t help but say with a
smile, “Mr. Wade, it seems that your cards are not doing well today. I
almost gave up on that card just now. Your trump card really isn’t as big as
mine!”

Charlie gritted his teeth and said cursingly, “Damn, I still don’t believe this!”

After he finished speaking, he looked at Rhowell and said coldly, “Give me
another 2 million!”

Andre reminded, “Mr. Wade, this is 4 million!”

“It doesn’t matter.” Charlie pointed to the stack of cargo ship documents in
front of Andre, and gritted his teeth, “If I can’t turn things around tonight,
that ship will be yours!”



Andre laughed and said excitedly, “Okay! Mr. Wade is really refreshing.
Since that’s the case, then I’ll play with you a few more times!”

Chapter 4010
After speaking, he immediately instructed Rhowell, “Give Mr. Wade another
two million chips!”

Rhowell ran out in a hurry, and after a minute, he came back with this set of
chips.

This time, the speed at which Charlie lost money set a new record.

It only took him 20 minutes to lose the 2 million.

The bunny girl who has not seen anything in the world next to him is
completely frightened.

After all, she is not a professional in casinos, so she has never seen such a
big game.

Andre’s body trembled uncontrollably with excitement. He had been out for
so long, and he had never been able to make money at a speed like this
evening, so fast that even he couldn’t believe it.

And Charlie, under the control of the dealer, the cards in his hand were
always pushed by Andre, and it could be said that he played and lost.

Charlie himself also perfectly performed a gambler who lost his mind.

At this time, Charlie was completely red-eyed, and he just wanted to
continue to gamble, no matter how bad the cards were, he would keep
throwing money in, and he kept saying, “I don’t believe I can recite it like
this!”

Soon, he lost 14 million in chips.



When he had no chips again, he did not wait for Andre to speak, and
immediately said to Rhowell, “Go, give me another two million!”

Andre said with a smile at this time, “Mr. Wade, you already owe me 14
million.”

As he said that, he picked up the stack of documents and said lightly, “I can
only give you 15 million here for your ship, so now you have a limit of 1
million at most.”

Charlie said impatiently, “Then quickly bring me 1 million chips! I must
make a comeback tonight!”

Andre smiled and said, “Of course it’s no problem to have a chip of 1
million, but I want to remind you, Mr. Wade, if you lose all the 1 million, you
have nothing to lose.”

Charlie said coldly, “Stop talking nonsense, I will definitely make a
comeback! Hurry up and get the chips!”

Andre nodded, “Okay! If that’s the case, then I’ll give you another million!”

Without saying a word, Rhowell immediately took another million chips and
handed it to Charlie.

This time, Charlie seemed to be a little impatient too. He caught a hand that
looked good and bet all one million into it.

In the end, without a doubt, Andre wins again.

At this time, Andre stood up, took the documents, and said to Charlie, “Mr.
Wade, you lost 15 million, and now there are only two choices, either,
transfer the ship to me, or you pay me 16.5 million with interest, and if it is



past tomorrow night, the interest will increase by 165,000 every day, which
one do you plan to choose?”

Charlie let out a sigh of relief, as if he was willing to admit defeat, and said
lightly, “I’ll choose the first one, this ship is yours.”

Andre nodded with satisfaction and said with a smile, “In this case, I will
ask the lawyer to prepare the contract later.”

“After signing the contract, Mr. Wade will stay here for one night tonight.
After dawn tomorrow, we will go to the port to see the ship together and
then finish the transfer procedures.”

Charlie looked at the time, it was already twelve o’clock in the evening local
time, so he opened his mouth and said, “This ship will set sail back to
China at two in the morning, if you want this ship, it is best to go and stop
it.”

Chapter 4011
“What?!”

When Andre heard Charlie’s words, he stood up in a hurry, and blurted out,
“Are you sure it will return to China in the early morning?!”

Charlie said, “I came to buy this ship to bring it back to China. I can’t just
buy it and leave it on the Vancouver pier, right?”

After saying that, Charlie said casually, “Would you like me to call and tell
the captain to let him not set sail for the time being?”

How dare Andre let Charlie call at this time?

If Charlie made a phone call and asked the other party to call the police, it
would be difficult for him to deal with this pig-killing plate.



After all, Charlie is a foreigner, and he is not a smuggler or an illegal
immigrant. If he cheated him with so much money, if he really coaxes him
to the police, it may not end well.

Moreover, China embassies abroad have always attached great
importance to the safety and rights of their citizens abroad. If the embassy
finds out about such a big thing, they will definitely put pressure on the
Vancouver police, and then they will take Charlie’s money. It is even more
difficult to settle down.

Therefore, the most important thing now is to force Charlie to sign all the
transfer agreements clearly while this matter is still out of his control.

As long as he has obtained a reasonable and legal property rights file, it is
difficult for the police to break up this matter.

So, the top priority now is to keep the ship first! Then he forced Charlie to
sign off all the files!

In this way, even if the police investigate later, he can take out these files
signed by Charlie himself and tell the police that this is a normal debt
problem between the two, which is reasonable and legal, and no one has
the right to interfere.

Because of this, he couldn’t let Charlie communicate with the outside world.

Seeing that Charlie was going to get the phone, he rushed over first,
grabbed Charlie’s phone, and said coldly, “Mr. Wade, you can’t contact
anyone until there is a solution!”

Charlie asked in a cold voice, “Since I lost to you today, I’d like to accept
the bet, but you won’t even let me make a phone call, isn’t that a bit too
much?”



Andrei showed his fierceness suddenly, gritted his teeth and said, “You owe
me the money, but you still want to call outside? I’ll tell you, from now on,
you must obey my orders and don’t dare to play tricks with me. Be careful
I’ll ruin you!”

After that, he looked at Rhowell and instructed, “Let everyone in the casino
get ready, set off immediately with me to the pier, and take this ship with me
no matter what!”

Rhowell immediately said, “Good boss! I’ll go call the brothers now!”

Andre hurriedly stopped him again and asked, “How many brothers are
there in the field?!”

Rhowell thought for a while and said, “Twenty or thirty!”

“Not enough!” Andre said without hesitation, “Call some more people, no
matter where they are, let them rush to the pier right now!”

Rhowell hurriedly asked, “Boss, how many people do you want?!”

Andrei was afraid that there would be any mistakes in this matter, and said
quickly, “For a freighter of more than 10,000 tons, there are more than ten
or twenty crew members on board. If we have fewer people, we are afraid
that the odds of winning will not be enough. In addition, we must beware of
dock workers. So at least two or three hundred people must be summoned,
the more the better!”

Rhowell blurted out, “Boss, we already have some brothers at the wharf.
Today is the day to go to sea to deliver ‘goods’. The brothers at the wharf
are staring at the batch of ‘goods’, and a whole group of people have
already set off to pick up new ones. When they meet at the dock, there will
be at least thirty or forty people left.”



Andre nodded and instructed, “Then call more people over there, the more
the better, there is no room for mistakes tonight!”

Rhowell understood the boss’s intention, and immediately said, “Then I will
order them to go on, and let the other brothers hurry over.”

Chapter 4012
At this time, Andre looked at Charlie, and said coldly, “Mr. Wade, I want to
apologize to you for a while, and when I take over the ship smoothly, I will
naturally let you go, but if you dare to play tricks with me, then don’t blame
me for being too ruthless.”

Charlie also seemed to have given up resistance, sat back on the chair
again, and said lightly, “Okay, aren’t you all just asking for money? I’ll
cooperate with you.”

Andre nodded with satisfaction, “It’s best if you can cooperate!”

……

Just when Rhowell summoned all the staff of the casino, and at the same
time told the other brothers to go to the wharf as soon as possible, four
sedans had already arrived at the door of Aunt Lewis’ house.

There are more than a dozen masked people in the four cars, all of whom
are members of the Italian group.

In addition to them, in the trunk, there are two young women who have
been unconscious, gagged and blindfolded. They are also the target of the
Italian group this time, and Jenny is the last one tonight.

According to the plan, as long as they get Jenny in their hands, they will
immediately drive the car to the pier, and after meeting the others at the
pier, they will send all the women kidnapped this time on board and head
straight to the high seas.



At this moment, the window of the co-pilot of the headed car was lowered,
and a masked man took a special purple flashlight and took a photo at the
door of Aunt Lewis’ house.

Sure enough, on the pillar beside the door, he saw his own group’s specific
flashlight mark, so he closed the window and said on the walkie-talkie,
“Sam, you drive around to the back door, we’ll go in at the same time, and
we’ll have a quick fight!”

A voice came from the walkie-talkie, “OK, I got it!”

Then, the two cars behind suddenly turned around and left, and circled
behind Aunt Lewis’ house.

The man said on the walkie-talkie before, “Brothers, we have a total of
twelve people in this time. Sam, six of you are responsible for the first floor,
and six of us are responsible for the second floor.”

Sam’s voice came through the walkie-talkie again, “OK, leave it to me on
the first floor.”

The man in the lead continued, “After we enter the villa, you will send two
people to guard the front door and two to guard the back door, and the
remaining two people will check all the rooms on the first floor. If there is
anyone, immediately use anesthesia gun.”

“The remaining six people are in charge of the second floor, two people
guard the stairs, and the other three people and I will go to all the rooms on
the second floor from two directions, put everyone down first, and then find
our target person and take away!”

“We must make a quick decision and try to solve it within 90 seconds!”



Immediately afterwards, a total of twelve masked men descended from the
four cars at the front and rear doors. Some armed with firearms, some with
sticks and anesthesia tools, and quietly approached Aunt Lewis’ villa.

At this time, most of the rooms in the villa had no lights.

Only one bedroom on the second floor had dim yellow light. More than ten
people opened the front and rear doors with unlocking tools at the same
time, and then filed in.

Their division of labor is very clear, and each of them is also very abide by
their roles. Six people control the first floor, and the other six people do not
make any stop and go straight to the second floor.

But just when they thought they were in control of everything, the six
people on the first floor were suddenly controlled by a black shadow that
appeared from nowhere!

The six people barely made any sound, and they were all subdued!

And the six people who rushed to the second floor were also unable to
escape bad luck.

The two people who stayed behind to guard the stairs, just stopped at the
entrance of the stairs, were immediately slammed into the back of the
head, and instantly fell into a coma.

The other four were ignorant of the situation behind them.

The four of them divided into two teams and began to search for the rooms
on the second floor one by one.

What surprised them was that several bedrooms on the second floor were
empty at this time, and there was no one at all!



The headed man withdrew from the last room, and after meeting the other
two, he asked in a low voice, “Have you found the target?!”

The man shook his head and said, “I didn’t see anyone…”

“Strange…” The man in the lead frowned and said, “Maybe she is in the
basement, hurry down!”

Having said that, he rushed to the stairs ahead of the curve.

As soon as he reached the stairs and saw two shadows, he said
subconsciously, “Stop standing here, go to the basement!”

As soon as the words fell, the two shadows suddenly attacked.

The headed man only felt an afterimage passing by, and he lost
consciousness.

Immediately afterwards, the shadow who touched him dragged him down
the stairs.

The three people in the back had no idea what was going on in front of
them. They thought their brothers who took the lead had already gone
downstairs. When the three of them came down the stairs and rushed to
the first floor, they saw a few shadows standing on the first floor. They
thought they were their own, and just as they were about to ask about the
situation, the lights on the entire first floor suddenly turned on.

The three of them found out that it was not their brothers who stood in front
of them, but seven or eight mysterious people in black combat uniforms.

As for their nine brothers, they are now lying in a row on the spacious living
room floor!



Chapter 4013
Seeing this scene, the three of them collapsed in fright almost instantly.

Because they know very well that since these men in black can directly
deal with their nine brothers without making a sound, it proves that the
strength of these people is beyond their imagination.

This also means that the three of them will not escape bad luck in the
future!

Just when the three of them were terrified, several more men walked in
with four comatose men on their backs, and one of them said, “Master, we
found four drivers in the four cars, and there are also two women hidden in
the trunk.”

Seeing that the brother in their car was also caught, the three immediately
realized that this time they were completely planted.

At this time, Wesley, who was wearing a black combat uniform, stepped in
front of the three and asked coldly, “Who is the boss among the twelve of
you?”

The three of them were too scared to speak, and they kept thinking about
how to get out at this time.

Seeing that the three of them didn’t speak, Wesley immediately stretched
out his hand and grabbed the neck of the man at the front. He pressed his
thumb on his Adam’s apple and exerted a little force, and the man’s face
was flushed red, and he was in extreme pain but no sound came out.

Wesley stared at the man and said coldly, “If you don’t say anything, I will
break your neck. Anyway, I still have more than a dozen people who can
ask one by one, and someone will answer me!”

The man widened his eyes in fright, desperately trying to nod his head.



Seeing this, Wesley released his thumb so that the other party could finally
breathe normally.

Immediately afterwards, the man hurriedly pointed to the unconscious white
man on the ground and said out of breath, “He…he is our boss…”

Wesley immediately pushed the man to the ground, then strode up to the
unconscious leader, grabbed his hair, and directly pulled him up from the
ground.

The severe pain in the scalp made the man wake up instantly, and then he
looked at Wesley in horror and blurted out, “You…who are you?”

Wesley said coldly, “Let me ask you, where are you going to meet next?”

The man was too frightened to speak.

Because he knew very well that if he spoke out, Andre would definitely kill
himself later.

Seeing that he was silent, Wesley took out a dagger and inserted it
between his left ribs without blinking.

Who would have thought that Wesley would stab the knife as soon as he
came up, and the wound would suddenly hurt his heart, and the intense
pain went straight from the wound to his internal organs.

Before he could scream, Wesley said with a smile, “Don’t be afraid, I
haven’t stabbed you in your vitals, and my knife doesn’t have a blood
channel, so your skin and subcutaneous fat can be very good. The ground
is attached to both sides of the blade, so not a drop of blood will flow out.”

Hearing this, the other party turned pale with fright.



At this time, Wesley waved his other hand to the man next to him, and the
other party immediately sent a micro-syringe.

This kind of syringe is only two or three centimeters in length, of which the
needle is about one centimeter long, and the back is a tube-shaped
medicine bag, and the medicine bag contains about one milliliter of
unknown liquid.

Wesley looked at the man and said lightly, “Your wound should be very
painful, right? But don’t worry, this medicine in my hand has a strong
stimulating effect on your nerves. The pain will be magnified a hundred
times, and then you will feel more pain.”

The man was frightened and trembled violently. He didn’t doubt Wesley’s
words at all, because he had heard of this kind of thing before, but it was all
used by top secret agents, and he didn’t usually have the chance to touch
it.

Chapter 4014
Seeing that this group of people is extremely powerful and their
professional quality is also very high, he realized that this group of people
must have a lot of background, so it is no problem to have this kind of
medicine.

Just when he was terrified, Wesley had inserted the needle into his neck.

This needle is very thin and short, much smaller than a normal blood
collection needle.

Under normal circumstances, it would not hurt too much to be pierced by
this needle, but he felt that after the needle was inserted, a violent pain
spreads rapidly from this pinhole, and the pain sensation and intensity
continue to rise.



Wesley said, “There may be a little medicinal liquid at the tip of the needle,
so you should already feel a little bit, but the medicinal liquid at the tip of
the needle only accounts for one thousandth of the total amount of
medicine.

You can imagine, after I inject this needle into your body, how will you feel, I
tell you, every time you breathe, it will feel as painful as sucking a bunch of
broken glass into your windpipe!”

The man suddenly shouted in horror, “No, please don’t… I … I will tell you
everything!”

……

Ten minutes later.

Several black commercial vehicles were parked in front of Aunt Lewis’
house, and a dozen men in black got out of the car and joined Wesley in
the room. Afterwards, everyone carried the more than a dozen unconscious
members of the Italian group to their seats in multiple vehicles.

Immediately afterwards, the two girls boarded one of the commercial
vehicles under the escort of Wesley.

These commercial vehicles, together with the four sedans from previous
members of the Italian group, left Aunt Lewis’ house and roared towards
the pier.

Aunt Lewis, who was still confused, was left in the villa, accompanied by
three female soldiers of the Dragon Hall.

…..

Meanwhile, at the entrance of the Italian group’s casino, more than a dozen
vehicles of various types are ready.



Charlie was taken by Andre and got into his Rolls-Royce.

Andre held a Beretta 92F pistol made in Italy in his hand, the muzzle was
always facing Charlie, and said proudly, “Mr. Wade, this gun is produced in
my hometown, and it is the most beautiful gun in the world. If you
cooperate obediently, I will never hurt you, but if you dare to play any tricks
with me, don’t blame my ruthlessness!”

Charlie rarely pretended to be cowardly, and said against his will, “Andre, if
you let me cooperate, then I will cooperate with you well. You should put
away the gun, so as not to lose fire…”

Seeing that he was cowardly, Andre said with a proud face, “This is our
Italian-made pistol, the best of the best, it will never jam or fire!”

Charlie sighed helplessly, and said with a bit of pity in his eyes, “I can see
that you like this gun very much, so you must cherish the time you have it.”

When Andre heard it, he was puzzled, and felt that Charlie’s words
sounded like there was nothing wrong at first, but after thinking about it
carefully, it seemed that something wasn’t quite right.

However, he did not think deeply.

Because in his opinion, Charlie is now a big fish on his chopping board,
and he is ready to chop down with a kitchen knife at any time, which is
completely a crushing advantage.

Therefore, he would never have thought that the fish might cut itself in turn.

Immediately afterwards, the convoy also whistled to the port terminal.



At the same time, in all directions of Vancouver, many members of the
Italian group received messages temporarily and hurriedly drove to the
port.

They have all received rumors that the boss has acquired a 15,000-ton
freighter. In the future, they will have their own large freighter if they
continue to smuggle for a living!

This is a big leap comparable to a shotgun for a cannon.

Looking at the whole of Vancouver, no gang has such a big freighter.

Therefore, after the group members heard about it, they were all very
excited and couldn’t wait to go to the pier to open their eyes.

However, how could they know that at this moment, this freighter has
already made all the preparations before departure, waiting for their special
group of passengers to board the ship!

Chapter 4015
Late at night, on the Vancouver harbour pier, it is as busy as it is during the
day.

Large ports basically operate 24 hours a day, so even in the middle of the
night, the lights are still bright, a large number of trucks transporting
containers are constantly entering and leaving, and the docks are
constantly loading and unloading cargo ships that are docked.

Therefore, the vehicles that came to the dock one after another did not
cause too much vigilance.

Under the guidance of members of the Italian group, Wesley arrived at the
port first, and then easily captured a 1,000-ton dilapidated freighter on the
dock of the small ship.



On the freighter were eight members of the Italian syndicate, as well as
three young women who were kidnapped.

In addition to the two brought by Wesley and others, a total of five young
women were kidnapped by this group and were to be sent to the high seas
this evening.

On this dilapidated freighter, Wesley conducted a surprise trial on the gang
and found that the actual leader of the gang was an Italian named
Francesco Ricci.

And this Francesco turned out to be Andre’s younger brother.

According to Francesco’s confession, they originally planned to set sail for
the high seas at three o’clock in the morning, and meet the ships that will
pick up the goods at a specific location on the high seas.

After the meeting, the other party will pick up these girls first. As for the
transaction payment, they will not pay the Italian group until they have
disposed of these girls.

Afterwards, Wesley directly took all these people to the freighter that
Charlie bought, and in this freighter, there were more than 100 Dragon Hall
soldiers in ambush at this time, just waiting for the Italian group to come to
the door.

When Andre arrived at the dock with Charlie and a group of his
subordinates, the team had expanded from less than ten cars at the
beginning to at least seven or eighty cars along the way.

Many of the subordinates who received orders and drove to the dock alone
or in groups of three or five joined the convoy directly after encountering
Andre’s convoy, so the size of the team went all the way and expanded.



By the time they reached the dock, the convoy had already stretched for
nearly a kilometer.

The freighter that Charlie bought did not dock at the loading and unloading
wharf because it declared to leave the port empty. As a result, its location
was much calmer than the loading and unloading area.

Most of the ships docked around were cargo ships that had not yet started
to line up to load, so the ship was completely dark.

On Charlie’s 15,000-ton freighter, the lights were bright at this time.

From the distance below, they can see signs of personnel activity on the
deck and in the bridge.

It does look like the sailing is about to start soon, and these people seem to
be very much like the crew preparing for the sailing.

Andre saw the huge freighter stop in front of him, and he was extremely
excited in his heart, and murmured, “This ship is so fucking big!”

At this time, in his heart, he could not wait to rush to the boat immediately,
stand on the bow and shout, “I am the king of fucking Vancouver!”

“With such a ship, the strength of my group can also improve a lot in the
future, and I can also develop shipping business in the future!”

The Italian group he rules can only be regarded as a second-tier gang in
the whole of Vancouver. Although he has always had ambitions to improve,
he could not find a way to improve.

But everything is different now.

With this ship, the group has more possibilities and broader space.



Maybe this ship is where his dreams will start!

Thinking of this, his heart couldn’t wait even more.

Chapter 4016
After the car stopped on the edge of the dock, Andre couldn’t wait to push
the door and get out of the car.

Immediately afterwards, dozens of vehicles parked in a row at the shore
pier.

Andre walked to the other side of the back seat, opened the car door,
pointed a gun at Charlie, and said with a smile, “Mr. Wade, please get out
of the car!”

Charlie pretended to be angrily and got out of the car, looking like he was
aggrieved, but his heart was already happy.

He really had no idea that this Andre was so easy to deceive.

He just threw the bait in front of him, and before he had time to lure the fish,
the fish took the initiative to bite the hook.

Moreover, he is the king of fish among a group of fish, bringing his younger
brothers to bite the hook together. The feeling of this one-shot explosion is
simply sour and refreshing.

The entire fishing process was very smooth, and every step of
development was under Charlie’s control.

At this time, two or three hundred people walked down from dozens of
other cars.

The group of people were extremely excited when they saw the ship in
front of them.



Some of them shouted loudly, “Boss! Since this ship is ours in the future,
we must take this ship to the open sea and celebrate with a huge party on
the deck of this ship!”

This proposal was immediately approved by everyone, and the scene was
full of cheers.

Another shouted, “Then you must find more hot girls! By the way, find a DJ
to make the atmosphere!”

When the crowd heard this, they cheered again.

Rhowell said proudly, “If there is a party, be sure to prepare more wine, and
when I’m drunk, I’ll sleep on the deck!”

Andre was also satisfied and said with a smile, “Don’t worry, everyone,
tomorrow night we will have an unprecedented super party in a Canadian
gang!”

After he finished speaking, he looked at Rhowell and said seriously,
“Rhowell, you are responsible for this matter!”

Rhowell said excitedly, “Don’t worry, boss, I will definitely make this party
exciting!”

Andre nodded with satisfaction, looked up at the crew on the deck, and
shouted, “Hey! Come down and open the hatch for me!”

Due to its huge size, when a large cargo ship is docked at a port, the height
of the uppermost deck is as high as tens of meters from the ground of the
wharf.



Therefore, after docking, the side door will be opened after being fixed with
multiple cables, and a board will be placed between the door and the
ground of the dock to facilitate getting on and off the boat.

Andre was standing outside the cabin door at this time, but the cabin door
was closed and could only be opened from the inside.

However, the crew seemed to disagree with him and asked loudly, “Who
are you? Please leave our freighter immediately, or I will call the police!”

Andre put a gun against Charlie, and said coldly, “Mr. Wade, tell him!”

Charlie nodded and said, “It’s me, open the hatch.”

“Mr. Wade?” The crew exclaimed and quickly asked, “Are you all right, Mr.
Wade? Do you want me to call the police?”

Charlie hurriedly said, “No need to call the police, they are all my friends,
you quickly have the hatch open.”

Then the crew said, “Okay, Mr. Wade, wait a moment!”

After he finished speaking, he picked up the walkie-talkie and said,
“Second Officer, Second Officer! Open the hatch, Mr. Wade is here!”

Soon, the sealed door on the side of the cargo ship was opened, and a
crew member inside saw Charlie and said respectfully, “Hello, Mr. Wade!”

When Andre saw the hatch opened, he felt like a general who was fighting
everywhere in ancient times, who had just laid down a city, and the other
party had already opened the city gate, waiting for his occupation and rule.

At this moment, his mood was extraordinarily excited, and his sense of self
had expanded to an unprecedented new realm.



Satisfied, he shouted to the group members behind him, “Brothers, this
ship will be ours in the future! Come with me and have a good tour!”

The Amazing Son-In-Law
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Chapter 4017
Andre let out a roar of excitement and ecstasy, which also made the group
members behind him unbearably excited.

Everyone is gearing up, waiting to get on the boat to find out.

Andre’s gun was pressed against Charlie, and he said with a smile, “Mr.
Wade, please lead the way ahead.”

Charlie didn’t speak, and walked in.

Andre and Rhowell followed closely, and the people behind them cheered
and quickly followed and swarmed in.

This kind of large freighter, the power part, the control part and the crew
living part are all in the stern, while the front is full of cargo storage.

Entering from this cabin door, the first person to enter is a stairwell with a
steel structure, which leads directly to the engine room and forward to the
cargo warehouse, but these passages have been locked in advance. After
entering, you can only follow the stairs all the way up.

None of the people, including Andre, were interested in the structure of the
ship. They just wanted to rush to the top floor and control the entire bridge
first.

So, a group of people rushed up in a swarm.



At this time, in the bridge, there were only a few soldiers from Dragon Hall,
and the leader was Wesley.

As soon as Charlie came up, Wesley opened his mouth to report, “Mr.
Wade, we are ready, when do you think we will set sail?”

“Do you still want to sail?” Andre next to Charlie sneered twice, raised the
pistol, aimed it at Wesley’s forehead, and said coldly, “Let everyone stop
their work and assemble on the deck. If anyone dares to call the police, I
will kill you first!”

Seeing the muzzle of the opponent’s gun, Wesley couldn’t help but be a
little dumbfounded, and sighed to Charlie, “Mr. Wade, to tell you the truth, I
can’t remember, when was the last time a gun was pointed at my head.”

Andre didn’t think that Wesley would dare to talk to him like this, and
immediately said with a vicious expression, “Boy, in Vancouver, don’t speak
too loudly, there are hidden dragons and crouching tigers here, you are
such a ignorant little character, you don’t know how to die.”

When Charlie heard this, he couldn’t help laughing twice, and said to
Wesley, “Wesley, this is the boss of the Vancouver Italian Group. It is said
that he can cover the sky with one hand in Vancouver, which is very
remarkable.”

“One hand covers the sky?” Wesley couldn’t help laughing, “Mr. Wade, to
tell you the truth, although I don’t do business in North America, I still have
some understanding of the situation in Vancouver.”

With that said, Wesley looked at Andre contemptuously, and sneered, “This
small place has a total population of less than one million, and the words
‘Hidden Dragon Crouching Tiger’ are far from being talked about. At most it
can be regarded as a mix of fish and dragons;”



“However, there are surprisingly many gangs. To be honest, basically those
countries with a relatively large population have more immigrants here, so
they will form their own small groups. In terms of size, the Italians can’t
even rank in the top three, and in terms of combat effectiveness, they can’t
even rank in the top five. In the early years, even the Vietnamese were able
to knock them to the ground and hammer them. Without the strength to
resist, the Italian gangs have long been beaten back to Sicily.”

“Bastard, you are fucking courting death!”

Wesley’s remarks instantly angered all the gang members including Andre!

Andrei even opened the hammer of the pistol, as if he was telling the truth
again, and he would kill him.

Chapter 4018
Although they all know that their gang does not rank in the top three in
Vancouver, they also know that their combat power does not rank in the top
five. But this kind of remark was said by a sailor, which really made them
feel insulted.

In particular, Wesley’s last sentence hit their weakness.

Italian gangs have been really unlucky these years.

The reason they used to get along well in Canada was simply because they
came early.

Before the massive influx of Asian immigrants into Vancouver, they had
already come out of Sicily and established their own forces in the United
States and Canada.

However, after the Vietnam War, a large number of retired and defeated
Vietnamese soldiers came to Canada. With their excellent military qualities,
they soon occupied a place in Canada.



The Italian group hasn’t had a better day since then.

Later, with the rise of the Chinese gang and the infiltration of Eastern
European forces, it became more and more difficult for even the
Vietnamese, not to mention the Italian group.

Over the years, the entire Italian group has been surviving in the cracks,
and the days have been really miserable.

At this time, Wesley turned a blind eye to Andre’s pistol, and didn’t even
look at him, but said to Charlie calmly, “Mr. Wade, in Vancouver, a small
place with a population of less than one million, you If you are interested,
as long as you give me one night, I can get the leaders of all gangs in
Vancouver to kneel in front of you and sing conquest!”

“Fuck!” All the members of the Italian group had almost gone berserk, and
even Rhowell was furious.

Although Andre didn’t know how to sing, he also knew that he didn’t take
himself seriously at all.

He looked at Wesley and said in a cold voice, “You’re such a goddamn
arrogant! Originally, I just wanted this ship, and I didn’t want to do anything
to the crew members, but since you are so ignorant, don’t blame me for
being rude to you!”

Wesley glanced at Andre and said lightly, “The reason why you are still
alive is entirely because Mr. Wade wants to leave you alone, otherwise, the
moment you point your gun at me, you are already dead!”

When Rhowell heard this, he was immediately furious, pointed at Wesley,
and scolded through gritted teeth, “Did you fucking let the donkey kick your
brain? A dang silk who is running a fucking boat dare brag about this kind
of bullshit? Fuck, you are so fucking long!”



Wesley smiled slightly and asked Rhowell curiously, “I don’t quite
understand, you are a Chinese, why do you want to be a dog with a bunch
of Italians?”

Rhowell was immediately furious, and he gritted his teeth and scolded,
“Crap, who the hell said I’m a dog?! I’m the second-in-command of the
Italian group!”

Wesley nodded and said with a smile, “Don’t worry, I will definitely take care
of you in the future.”

Rhowell didn’t know at this time what Wesley meant by so-called
“take-care”.

He only knew that his dignity, at this moment, had been challenged and
insulted like never before.

After that, he immediately said to several members of the Italian group
around him, “You guys, pull this guy to the deck and beat him hard! By the
way, tear his mouth apart for me!”

The members of the Italian group immediately walked over to Wesley
aggressively.

As these people walked, they deliberately clapped their fingers.

Wesley looked at Charlie without changing his face, and said respectfully,
“Mr. Wade, please give me an order!”

Rhowell couldn’t help spit, and cursed, “I’m so fucking convinced of you, I
didn’t forget to pretend to be a coercion when I was about to die. I think you
are the king of the surname and the king of the name. People often say that
the king of the coercion is you, right?”



Wesley’s expression was extremely cold, but he didn’t even glance at him,
but silently waited for Charlie’s order.

At this time, Charlie was too lazy to pretend to be cowardly anymore,
stretched his waist lazily, and said casually, “Wesley, before you start, let’s
introduce yourself to them.”

Chapter 4019
Charlie’s words directly stunned the group of Andre and Rhowell.

Rhowell couldn’t help but ponder, “It’s okay to call that madman who broke
the army, is this guy surnamed Wade also mad?”

Just wondering, Wesley bowed his hands to Charlie respectfully, then
looked at Rhowell, Andre and the others, and said lightly, “I introduce
myself, my name is Wesley.”

“Wesley?!” When Rhowell heard the name, he was stunned at first. He
always felt that the name seemed very familiar, but he couldn’t remember
who it was.

At this time, Andre said subconsciously, “Your name is Wesley? Damn, no
wonder you are so arrogant, so you have the same name as the famous
Dragon Hall Master!”

All of them suddenly realized this!

No wonder the name sounds familiar!

The famous Dragon Hall Master Wesley, this is a legendary figure like a
God!

However, at this moment, no one believes that the Wesley in front of them
is the Wesley, the master of the Dragon Hall.



So, Rhowell came back to his senses and said in a cold voice, “You think
you are calling the same name as the master of the Dragon Hall, and I
won’t dare to touch you? Among the 1.4 billion Chinese people, the one
named Wesley is unknown. There is only one Wesley who really has the
ability! What the hell are you?”

Wesley smiled slightly and said, “I am the Wesley you said!”

Rhowell was irritated by him, and was about to speak, but Wesley was no
longer in the mood to continue playing with them, so he said two words
lightly, “Do it!”

As soon as the voice fell, dozens of black-clothed soldiers with assault
rifles poured in from outside the bridge.

Then, on the stairs at the bottom, dozens of soldiers also rushed in with
assault rifles!

Andre and the others were partially blocked, and some were completely
blocked in the multi-story stairs.

When they saw so many soldiers with live ammunition, they were all
terrified.

Among so many people in the Italian group, only a few really have guns,
and some are just pistols. The firepower is completely different from that of
the soldiers from the Dragon Hall.

Andre was almost dumbfounded at this time, because he was holding a
gun in his hand and facing Wesley, so there were more than a dozen
assault rifles facing him at this time.

Rhowell came back to his senses in an instant, and immediately shouted
with his hands on his head, “Don’t shoot, don’t shoot! I surrender!”



Andre immediately stared at Rhowell with gnashing teeth. He really did not
expect that Rhowell would fall so fast at this critical moment!

At this time, he was still holding on, his right hand trembled and pointed the
gun at Wesley, gritted his teeth and said, “Damn, if you don’t let them put
the gun down, everyone will die together!”

Wesley smiled contemptuously, and suddenly stretched out his hand,
grabbing the Beretta pistol in his hand at an extremely fast speed.

Andre didn’t react, his beloved pistol was already in Wesley’s hands.

Wesley looked at the Beretta pistol and shook his head in disdain. Holding
the handle in one hand and the barrel in the other, he twisted the steel
pistol into a twist with a little force in both hands!

When Andre saw this scene, the whole person was almost scared to pee!

He had heard that Dragon Hall was a top expert in a certain field, but he
never thought that Wesley’s body function would be so powerful, and even
a pistol made of steel could be easily twisted into a twist. This kind of power
is not normal at all!

Chapter 4020
At this moment, he was also firmly convinced that the man in front of him
was the famous Dragon Hall Master, Wesley!

When the others saw this scene, they all trembled with fright. They knew
that they had absolutely no chance of winning. If they dared to come
forward at this time, they would basically be dead.

As a result, a large group of people squatted on the ground with their heads
in their hands, even those who were still crowded on the stairs, all squatted
down.



Andre’s face was also pale with fright, looking at Charlie, he asked
tremblingly, “Wade…Mr. Wade…this…what the hell is going on? …is there
any misunderstanding here…”

Charlie smiled slightly, “No misunderstanding, didn’t you win a ship for me?
I’ll give you this ship now.”

No matter how stupid Andre was, at this time, he knew that Charlie was
actually pretending to be a pig and eating a tiger.

Even the well-known Dragon Hall Master claimed to be his subordinate in
front of him. The strength of this person was probably far beyond his
imagination.

Thinking of this, he immediately raised his hand and slapped himself on the
face, choked and said, “Mr. Wade, I’m really sorry… I shouldn’t have paid
you a thousand dollars at the gambling table… Please spare us for the
sake of no other misunderstanding, give me a chance to make amends…”

Charlie smiled with great interest and asked, “Come on, talk about it, how
are you going to apologize to me?”

Andre hurriedly said, “I don’t want this ship. In addition, I will refund all the
money you lost to me in the casino! In addition, I will give you one million
Canadian dollars as my apologize, I hope you can remember the villain’s
deeds…”

Charlie said with a smile, “Andre, you have heard of Dragon Hall, then you
should know that the soldiers of Dragon Hall have a very high appearance
fee, not to mention that the hall master of Dragon Hall is here in person
today. One million, even 1% of his appearance fee is not enough, if there is
such a little sincerity, then there is no need for everyone to talk about it.”

Andre’s legs softened, he knelt on the ground with a thud, crying and said,
“Mr. Wade…Mr. Krueger also said just now that our Italian group is getting



worse and worse, and our financial resources are really not strong enough.
If you really ask me to take 100 million Canadian dollars, even if you kill
me, I won’t be able to take that much…”

Charlie waved his hand and said with a smile, “Don’t worry, I will definitely
not ask you for a penny.”

Hearing this, Andre was a little relieved, but he was still very nervous and
asked worriedly, “Mr. Wade…then what happened today…how do you want
to be satisfied…”

Charlie said with a smile, “Andre, I think you’re just a little coaxing when
you stay in Vancouver. So many gangs are riding on your necks. Don’t you
feel aggrieved when you are pressed by them?”

Andre didn’t understand Charlie’s intentions, but he answered honestly,
“Mr. Wade… I’ll tell you the truth… We are really embarrassed in
Vancouver, and the site is getting more and more small, less and less
income. The weekly salary of subordinates has also dropped again and
again, life is really difficult…”

Charlie nodded, and said with a serious face, “In China, we often say that
we don’t know each other if we don’t fight. It’s a bit of fate that everyone
can get to this point today, so I can give you a chance.”

With that said, Charlie looked at him and asked, “Andre, are you and your
Italian group interested in joining the Dragon Hall? If you are willing to join,
then you will be considered a member of the Dragon Hall’s periphery in the
future.”

“Dragon Hall will protect the safety of all of you, and ensure that no one can
threaten you. With Dragon Hall covering, you must have a bright future.”

“Join Dragon Hall?” Andre’s eyes widened in shock when he heard this.



He knew exactly what the Dragon Hall was.

That’s not an ordinary gang, it’s a real mercenary group!

With the strength of Dragon Hall, hooking your fingers can wipe out all the
gangs in Vancouver.

However, when he think of his own group, they are all gangsters who can’t
make it to the table. If they really want to become mercenaries and fight
everywhere, I’m afraid they don’t have the strength at all, and maybe they
will encounter danger and become cannon fodder.

After thinking about it, he carefully asked, “Mr. Wade… If we join the
Dragon Hall, shouldn’t we be allowed to fight with the soldiers of the
Dragon Hall…”

This sentence asked the voice of others.

“How could it be.” Charlie waved his hand, and said with a proof, “There
are tens of thousands of well-trained mercenaries under the Dragon Hall,
how can you let your half-hearted go to war? I let you join Dragon Hall, It is
for you to serve the Dragon Hall in the future, and in return, the Dragon Hall
will also protect the safety of all of you.”

When Andre heard this, his heart suddenly became excited, and the first
thought that came to his mind was, “Fuck, what the hell is this kind of good
thing? Isn’t this what the Chinese people often say to die and then live?”

“If I have the opportunity to join the Dragon Hall, and I will not be allowed to
bring my brothers to fight for the Dragon Hall. Wouldn’t that mean that the
Dragon Hall, a very powerful backer, will be picked up for nothing?”

The Amazing Son-In-Law
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Chapter 4021
At this moment, Andre thought that he had survived in a desperate
situation, nodded again and again without thinking, and blurted out, “Mr.
Wade, I am willing to join the Dragon Hall!”

Charlie nodded with satisfaction, and also asked Rhowell, “Rhowell, are
you interested in joining the Dragon Hall?”

Rhowell raised his head and said with a pious face, “Mr. Wade, I…I’m so
interested…It’s my honor to join the Dragon Hall!”

As he spoke, he hurriedly said flatteringly, “Mr. Wade, since you want to
incorporate our group, there is something I want to tell you, I don’t know
whether it is okay to say it or not…”

Seeing that his eyes were rolling around, Charlie knew that this guy had no
good intentions, so he waved his hand and said with a cheerful smile, “It
doesn’t matter, just say it!”

Rhowell was immediately excited and said quickly, “Mr. Wade, our
ancestors in China have an old saying, ‘If you are not my race, your heart
will be different!’”

“Recruiting the Italian group today, in order to prevent problems in the
future, you must have someone you can trust to lead and supervise them!”

“Therefore, you must never let Andre be the head of this group, otherwise
once he is behind your back, he will do something hard to guard against!”

When Andre heard this, he was immediately furious, staring at Rhowell and
scolding, “Rhowell, what the hell do you mean by that?”

Rhowell ignored him, but looked at Charlie and said with enthusiasm, “Mr.
Wade, I have been in this Italian group for a long time, and I know every
one of them very well. If you hand over this group to me to manage, I will



definitely manage it in an orderly manner, and I will never make any
mistakes!”

Charlie listened very seriously, and said with admiration, “Rhowell, at this
time, you really seize the opportunity to climb up. I have to say that you are
really fast in your head.”

Rhowell hurriedly said flatteringly, “Mr. Wade, I don’t have any other skills,
so my brain is still useful, and it is loyal. We are all sons and daughters of
China. When we go out, only our compatriots are the most worthwhile.”

“Trust me! If you trust me, I will do my best for you in the future!”

When Andre heard Rhowell’s eagerness to show his loyalty to Charlie, he
was very flustered.

He was really afraid that Charlie would give his seat to Rhowell with a wave
of his hand. In that case, he would not be able to get along in this group at
all.

So, he immediately pointed at Rhowell and complained to Charlie, “Mr.
Wade, don’t be fooled by this man, this bastard is not a good person!”

Charlie sneered, “You two belong to the same group, but you say he is not
a good person. Rhowell cheated me with hundreds of thousands in the
casino, and you cheated me with millions of cash, yet you are not satisfied,
and want me to lose the ship to you.”

“No matter how I look at it, it seems that you are a bit worse.”

Andre was immediately speechless when he was told. To say that he was
cheating Charlie’s money, he was indeed cheating him harder, so he didn’t
know how to answer for a while.



At this time, Charlie said to a group of Italian group members, “Originally, I
wanted to kill all of you rubbish, but considering that most of you didn’t
offend me, I won’t bother with you.”

“From now on, Rhowell will be your new boss, you must serve the Dragon
Hall wholeheartedly, do you understand?”

How dare everyone say no, and they can’t wait to express their attitude.

Charlie then looked at Andre and said lightly, “Andre, you are too
dark-hearted, if you continue to be the boss, with so many people following
you, there must be nothing good to end in the future.”

Chapter 4022
As soon as Charlie said this, all the people on the scene agreed.

Rhowell hit the railroad while it was hot, “Brothers, what Mr. Wade said is
so right! If Andre wasn’t too dark-hearted and wanted to eat up all of Mr.
Wade’s assets, none of us would be caught by the Dragon Hall.”

“That man pointed his gun at Mr. Wade! All this was done by him!”

Having said that, Rhowell added, “Everyone should know that after the
death of the previous boss, Andre kept saying that he would bring everyone
to make more money, but in fact, everyone’s income has basically
remained the same so far.”

At this time, someone in the crowd shouted, “Although our income has not
changed, we have done a lot more than before!”

“Let’s not say anything else, just for the businesses that the previous boss
was not allowed to do when he was alive, everyone made a lot of profits.”

“But for Andre during this time, everyone’s treatment has not been
substantially changed at all!”



“On the contrary, Andre’s own income has risen rapidly in the past few
months, and he has even driven a Rolls-Royce!”

This remark completely provoked the dissatisfaction of these gang
members.

Everyone felt that Andre really wasn’t a qualified leader and that he had to
step down immediately.

At this time, Charlie looked at everyone and asked, “From today, Rhowell
will be your boss. Do you have any opinions?”

Everyone looked at each other for a while.

Even if everyone was dissatisfied with Andre, it was difficult for them to
accept Rhowell, a Chinese man, to lead them.

After all, this is an Italian group, even if not everyone is from Sicily, but at
least they all have blood of Italian descent.

If this Italian group is led by a Chinese in the future, I am afraid that people
will laugh at it.

However, at this time, although everyone has opinions in their hearts, no
one dares to speak out in public, because in everyone’s opinion, Rhowell
has already received the support of this Mr. Wade.

Although they didn’t know the origin of this Mr. Wade, even the famous
Wesley called himself his subordinate in front of him, which was enough to
see that this man must be extremely powerful.

Moreover, Rhowell has already obtained his approval. Anyone who stands
up against him at this time must be asking for trouble.



Therefore, none of them dared to express any objection.

Seeing this, Charlie looked at Andre and said with a faint smile, “Andre,
since you have lost everyone’s support, from now on, there will be no
relationship between you and this Italian group.”

Seeing that he had lost his mass base so soon, Andre was naturally
unwilling in his heart. He pointed at Rhowell angrily, and said to Charlie,
“Mr. Wade! You must not fall for this villain. Rhowell, this son of a bitch, has
long been broken to the core!”

“The previous boss of our group was killed by him! If you keep him by your
side, he will definitely kill you in the future!”

As soon as Andre said this, all the members of the organization were in an
uproar!

Everyone now thinks that Claudia’s father died in the fire, but no one would
have thought that it was actually killed by Rhowell!

Rhowell also panicked at this time, and said quickly, “Mr. Wade, don’t listen
to his fart! Our previous boss died in a fire, and it has nothing to do with
me!”

“You are the fart!” Andre scolded his teeth through gritted teeth, “It was you
who poisoned the red wine and killed Dinocio, his wife and two sons!”

“Then you set their house on fire and burnt them to ashes!”

“Dinocio’s wife was your family! If she hadn’t taken you in, you would have
died on the streets of Vancouver, you ungrateful beast!”
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Chapter 4023
Andre’s sudden roar stunned all members of the Italian group.

Someone stared at Rhowell, blurted out and asked fiercely, “Is what Andre
said true?”

“Of course not!” Rhowell roared with a trembling voice, then pointed to
Andre and complained loudly, “Andre, don’t you just think it’s against your
interests that Mr. Wade asked me to be the boss of the group?”

“Seeing that your power was not guaranteed, you fabricated such lies to
frame me and fabricated me as a shameless villain, so that Mr. Wade
would be disappointed on me, but Mr. Wade was clearly aware of how
could he be fooled by you!”

Charlie heard this, with a strange smile on the corners of his mouth. Then
he looked at Andre and said coldly, “Andre, your tricks are really too
despicable! In my opinion, Rhowell is forced, oh no, he is loyal and his
words are very honest.”

“At first glance, he is very loyal and doesn’t look like that kind of ungrateful
person at all.”

After saying that, Charlie looked at Andre with disgust and said coldly, “On
the contrary, you, with a horizontal face and that big stubble, don’t look like
anything good!”

“In my opinion, I’m afraid you’re the one who killed the former boss!”

Andre didn’t know what to do, but after listening to Charlie’s words, he was
scared to death.

He knelt on the ground with a hurried pop and choked up, “Mr. Wade…
What I just said is true! The matter of killing the former boss is that Rhowell
took the initiative to propose to me and volunteered to ask for it himself.”



“He has always been dissatisfied with the former boss. He feels that the
remuneration given to him is too low and he has not cultivated him
inadvertently.”

“He is unwilling to be the boss’ driver and follower all the time, so he came
to me for advice and took the initiative to say that he can kill the former
boss, and then let me take over the whole group smoothly.”

“On condition, after sitting in the position of boss, I will give him the position
of second-in-command…”

When Rhowell heard this, his face turned a little pale, but he still said very
toughly, “Andre, what are you talking about? The former boss is my
brother-in-law! How can I kill him?”

“Besides, even if I really want to kill him, there is no need to kill my sister or
my two nephews, do I?”

“It’s you who really want to kill him! It’s you who have been coveting the
boss’ seat. Now you have fabricated such a conscienceless lie. Be careful
of thunder!”

Andre gritted his teeth and said, “Rhowell, you are really good at acting! Do
you think I promise to cooperate with you, and there will be no evidence in
your hand to prevent you from going back in the future?”

With that, he looked at Charlie and pleaded, “Mr. Wade, I have the
recording after the incident of the day in my mobile phone. If you don’t
believe me, I will play it to you now!”

Rhowell was scared out of his wits, knelt in front of Charlie, and said loudly,
“Mr. Wade, don’t talk to him. This man is crazy. He deliberately framed
me…”



Charlie looked at Rhowell at this time and said seriously, “Rhowell, since
you walk straight and right, you don’t have to be influenced by such villains.
We are not afraid of shadows. Since he framed you, he can’t produce any
substantive evidence!”

Rhowell was already stunned and kept trembling. He wanted to say
something, but Charlie didn’t give him a chance and said directly to Andre,
“Come on, play your recording and let me listen.”

Chapter 4024
Andre took out his mobile phone excitedly and was about to find the
recording from his mobile phone when Rhowell suddenly went crazy and
reached out to grab his mobile phone.

Rhowell had only one idea at this time. Since Andre said that there was a
recording, it must not be groundless. Once the recording was announced,
even if Charlie did not kill himself, these Italians would not bypass
themselves.

Therefore, no matter what, he has to grab the mobile phone and throw it
with all his strength.

At that time, there will be no proof of death, which is also a last chance for
himself.

However, at the moment he stretched out his hand, Wesley took action
quickly with lightning speed, grabbed his wrist, and squeezed his wrist
between the tiger’s mouth with a little force.

Rhowell kept wailing in pain. Charlie opened his mouth and said, “Wesley,
don’t waste his hand. In case it’s really useless, this person will be
worthless.”

Rhowell didn’t understand what Charlie meant by value, but he had just
seen the strength of Wesley and knew that as long as he exerted a little



effort, his right hand would be completely useless. It was Charlie’s words
that he would temporarily escape.

Hearing Charlie’s words, Wesley nodded respectfully. Instead of continuing
to exert himself, he turned around and said to one of his men and said,
“Hive him up!”

The Dragon Hall soldier immediately stepped forward, tied Rhowell’s hands
behind him, and kicked him again. Rhowell couldn’t help but kneel on the
ground.

Seeing that his last fight failed, Rhowell was waiting for the judgment of fate
like the defeated rooster.

At this time, Andre found the recording, turned the volume to the maximum,
and played it.

In the recording, Rhowell’s voice came, “Mr. Richie, it’s done. I put sleeping
pills and poisons in the wine and drinks of their family of four. The sleeping
pills will take effect in about an hour. The poison will take effect in about an
hour and a half. The sleeping pills will make them fall asleep first, and the
poison will make their respiratory system paralyzed and eventually died of
hypoxia.”

Andre asked him, “A family of four? Isn’t it five people?”

Rhowell said quickly, “The girl Claudia didn’t eat at home tonight and said
she was going to a party with her classmates. I guess she should be back
very late. At that time, she must think her family was asleep and would not
find anything abnormal.”

Andre said coldly, “You said it easily. In case she finds that they were
poisoned and died, everything will be exposed!”



Rhowell said, “Mr. Richie, please rest assured that I have asked someone
to prepare enough gasoline in the basement. When Claudia comes home, I
will let people ignite gasoline and create a big fire. With 50 gallons of
gasoline, Claudia can’t escape.”

“Even if she escapes luckily, her parents and two brothers must have
burned to ashes. How can she know how people died then?”

Andre opened his mouth and said, “Rhowell, you did all this. If this
happened, it was all your responsibility alone. I didn’t participate in this
matter with you!”

Rhowell smiled and said, “Mr. Richie, don’t worry, this matter is my idea,
and it will have nothing to do with you.”

“I have been very unhappy with their family for a long time. Even if I can’t
get any benefits, I can be happy to kill them!”

With that, Rhowell said arguingly, “Mr. Richie, the death of their family is the
position I will give to you. I don’t want anything else. I just want you to take
me with you!”
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Chapter 4025
Andre also gave up at this point.

He was afraid that Charlie would stop Rhowell, in that case, with Rhowell’s
behavior, he would definitely be over.

Therefore, he’d rather expose this issue completely than let Rhowell get
away with it!



And this incomparably clear recording was his killer weapon to control and
balance Rhowell, and he never thought it would be used at this point.

In fact, Rhowell also knew Andre would definitely have evidence of this kind
of thing.

Because, ancient and modern, at home and abroad, the issue of accepting
a name certificate, to say it without any hesitation, is to take the initiative to
give the other side a great control over itself.

If he wants to have a higher position, then he can’t be innocent.

All of them are bandits who kill people and make money, and take over the
mountains like kings. If you’re the only one who are innocent, no one will
trust you, and they won’t treat you as if you were their own.

The only way is that you also come down the mountain to kill two people,
and you have to come with your head and tell what you’re doing, otherwise
they won’t accept you at all.

Andre is the same.

He was also afraid that one day the incident would be brought up and in the
end this matter would be imposed on him, so he left complete evidence to
prove that Rhowell did all this.

At this point, Rhowell’s face ashen.

He knew it was completely over this time.

He just don’t know how Charlie will treat himself.

And all the members of the Italian group present at this moment
understood that the former boss of the group was actually murdered by
Rhowell!



Also, the most irritating thing is that Rhowell would have died on the street
a long time ago had he not been hosted by the family.

However, not only did he not show gratitude, but he also killed the family
members who had relatives and were kind to him.

Even these descendants of Sicily, who tend to do evil, are extremely
outraged by Rhowell’s disgraced practice at the moment.

Moreover, Claudia’s father was relatively influential within the group before
his death, and after Andre came to power, he brought to light the goodness
of Claudia’s dad, so everyone suddenly exploded.

A lot of people shouted stuff at Rhowell like, “I’m gonna kill you.”

Members of the Italian group were so excited that they couldn’t wait to tear
Rhowell alive.

If it wasn’t for the soldiers of Dragon Hall carrying weapons to control the
situation, Rhowell would have been surrounded by these people and
beaten to death.

However, besides being full of just outrage over Rhowell, these people
were also full of anger towards Andre.

Because they could also hear that, although Andre was not directly
involved in the murder, if there was no agreement with him and had not
negotiated conditions with Rhowell, he would never have taken the initiative
to kill the former boss.

Therefore, it is not good that these two people are still in the group.

At this moment, Charlie looked at Rhowell with a harsh expression and said
coldly, “Little Rhowell, I never thought your heart is so dark!”



Rhowell felt panic and fear in his heart, his whole body trembled like a
straw sulfur, and said shaking, “Wade… Mr. Wade.. This … I… I am also
bound to bd helpless…”

“Oh?” Charlie curiously asked, “You give me a good explanation, but I really
want to know how you’re forced to do nothing.”

Chapter 4026
After speaking, Charlie said to Rhowell again, “Don’t be in a hurry, wait until
I call the victim.”

Charlie looked at Wesley and said, “Wesley, bring them here.”

“Okay, Mr. Wade!” Wesley respectfully nodded, turned around and pulled
Claudia out of the cabin next to him.

At that moment Claudia had tears in her face.

He was right next door listening to everything going on here. When she
heard the recording of Rhowell and Andre’s phone call, she was extremely
angry and wanted to kill Rhowell, and avenge her family.

Therefore, the moment he followed Wesley, he tightened her fists so hard
that her nails even pierced her flesh, looked at Rhowell and asked aloud,
“Rhowell! You have nowhere to go before and it was my parents who
welcomed you and gave you a way of life, why did you kill them?”

Seeing Claudia, Rhowell said in panic, “Claudia… I… I was also confused.
It was Andre that bastard who seduced me. If it wasn’t for him, I wouldn’t
be able to do such a thing…”

Andre immediately roared, “Rhowell! Son of a bitch, you still want to
incriminate me!”



“You took the initiative to find me and proposed that you want to kill your
family. In return, after I took over the position of boss, I give you the second
position in command, this is all your idea! It has nothing to do with me!”

Seeing Andre biting himself, Rhowell couldn’t help but curse, “Fuck, why
did you accept my proposal if you didn’t want me to kill them?”

Charlie looked at Rhowell at this moment and said coldly, “Rhowell, you
two, don’t bite the dog here, I just want to know, you just said that you were
forced to be defenseless, how exactly is it that?”

Rhowell could only say with snot and tears, “Mr. Wade, I’ve been in Canada
for a long time, but my brother-in-law, I don’t know which muscles are the
right ones, asked me to be only his driver, and doesn’t let me touch
everything else.”

“Even though my sister made it clear to me, she also didn’t make a move to
promote me in a higher position…”

“Obviously I have the ability to help him manage the group better, but he
just doesn’t give me a chance.”

“I… they want me to stay in Canada and be a driver for the rest of my life.”

“As long as the former boss is alive, then I don’t have the chance to climb.
I’m already 30 years old, and I can’t always be a mediocre all my life…”

Claudia asked suddenly angrily, “Just because my father didn’t give you the
chance to go up, so you killed them and my two younger brothers?”

Rowell looked at Claudia and felt guilty, but boldly said, “I can’t do anything
either!”

“This is what your father made me! From the day I arrived in Canada, I was
willing to do things for him.”



“Damn it! As long as he can give me a chance to climb a ladder, I wouldn’t
kill him!”

Claudia was trembling with anger, then turned towards Charlie and
stumbled, “Mr. Wade… Please give me the chance to kill him, I want to
avenge my parents and two younger brothers.”

Charlie nodded and asked, “How do you want to kill him?”

Claudia looked at Charlie and said word for word, “Mr. Wade… I want to
burn him to death myself! Otherwise, it’s not enough to pay my parents and
two younger brother’s life!”

Seeing her expression resolved, Charlie nodded lightly and said, “If you
have already made a decision in your heart, then I will fulfill you.”

After that, he looked at Wesley and said, “Wesley, choose a place, make
the necessary preparations and let Claudia send him his way.”

Wesley respectfully said, “Okay, Mr. Wade, the cargo spaces on the ship
are empty, I’ll choose one to send it on the way.”

When Rhowell heard this, he was so scared that he lost his mind and let
go, “Mr. Wade, please spare my life, Mr. Wade!”

“Please forgive a dogs life. In the future, I’ll definitely be your horse and will
follow you!”

Charlie said indifference, “It’s okay, Rhowell, don’t fight anymore, when you
kill Claudia’s family of four, you should have thought there will be a day you
will return a tooth.”

After that, he said to Wesley, “Take him to the cargo space!”



When Rhowell heard this, he immediately showed his teeth and smiled,
“You want my life? Believe it or not, I’ll let Jenny die without a place to be
buried!”

At this point, Rhowell already knew the deadline was approaching.
Although he wasn’t sure if the group he sent managed to kidnap Jenny, but
at this moment he only had this life-saving straw!
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Chapter 4027
Hearing that Rhowell threatened himself with Jenny, Charlie looked at him
and asked with a sneer, “What? You are going to die, and you still have the
ability to threaten Jenny’s safety?”

Although Rhowell didn’t know what to do at the moment, he also knew that
this was his only chance to escape.

So, he said to Charlie with a fierce face, “When you were gambling in the
casino, I had already ordered my men to kidnap Jenny!”

“If you kill me, Jenny will never see the light of day again!”

Charlie frowned and asked, “Why do you want to have Jenny kidnapped?
What use is she to you as a girl? Or do you have the ability to predict what
is happening now?”

Rhowell gritted his teeth and said, “In some rich circles, a girl like Jenny is
the most valuable hard currency!”

“The value is much higher than gold and jewelry!”



“People like Jenny are outstanding in appearance and are not
promiscuous. A clean girl, in the rich circle, can at least make millions of
dollars!”

After speaking, Rhowell said viciously, “However, those rich people who will
bid for girls at auctions have some psychological problems! If the girls are
bought by them, they will definitely torture and humiliate them with all kinds
of cruel methods! “

“There are many girls who can’t survive for two or three years in their
hands, and they are tossed to death. Even if some people are lucky and
can survive for two or three years, these rich people are probably tired of
playing with them.”

“The fate of these women is either to die, or to be sent to Europe, and the
gangs in Europe will become money-making tools for betrayal!”

Speaking of this, Rhowell gritted his teeth and roared, “Let me tell you, the
man surnamed Wade, if she really falls into the hands of the African and
Eastern European gangs in Europe, Jenny’s end will be extremely tragic!”

“Not only will they imprison and beat women badly, they will also use
poison to reinforce their control! Such women, in their hands, generally
don’t live for five years!”

“If you don’t want Jenny to end up like this, let me go quickly!”

“As long as I leave Canada alive, I will let Jenny go. From now on, you and
I have nothing to do with each other!”

Charlie looked at Rhowell with great interest, and asked curiously,
“Rhowell, you have also seen that the entire Dragon Hall is my people,
even if you can leave Canada alive, what can you do to escape the pursuit
of the Dragon Hall soldiers?”



Rhowell’s eyes were frightened for a while, and then he bit the bullet and
said, “The big deal is that I will return to China and surrender!”

“I have committed a lot of cases in China, not only telecommunications
fraud, but also many other things on my back. By then, I will take care of all
these things. If I confess to the police, they can at least sentence me to ten
or twenty years!”

Charlie nodded and said with a smile, “Rhowell, you are really talented.
When you usually commit crimes, you don’t pay attention to the police.
Now that disaster is coming, you want to seek help from the police’s
protection.”

“If I really let you succeed, wouldn’t I allow you to smear the police’s face?”

Rhowell said nervously, “Then…then are you not afraid that Jenny will be
missing and tragically died overseas from now on?”

Charlie smiled and said, “I came all the way to Canada to protect my little
sister. Do you think I will let you succeed?”

Saying that, he gave Wesley a wink.

Wesley immediately brought Jenny over from the next cabin.

Jenny originally only knew that Rhowell killed Claudia’s parents and two
younger brothers, but she never dreamed that he even had his mind on
herself!

Therefore, when Jenny saw Rhowell, although she didn’t speak, her eyes
were full of contempt and hatred.

And when Rhowell saw Jenny, all the hopes in his heart were completely
shattered at this moment.



Chapter 4028
At this moment, he deeply realized that all his fantasies were completely
shattered, and this time he was bound to die!

It’s just that he really couldn’t understand why Charlie knew that he was
going to do something to Jenny!

He subconsciously asked Charlie, “Did you lost money in the casino twice
because you were acting on purpose?!”

Charlie smiled sarcastically, “Of course, since I want to fish, how can I not
prepare some bait?”

While Rhowell was horrified, he couldn’t help frowning and asked, “I don’t
understand…you are not in Canada, how did you know all this?”

“This matter is within our organization. Even within the organization, only a
few people know about our secrets! And they don’t know you at all, and
they can’t reveal the information to you!”

Claudia on the side said coldly, “Rhowell, do you think I don’t know what
you are doing? I have already discovered the mark you made at Aunt
Lewis’ door!”

“And what does that code mean? I know it too! I told Mr. Wade to come to
Canada to protect Jenny!”

Rhowell waited for Claudia with a split canthus, and scolded, “It turned out
to be you! Claudia, before today, you should not have known that I killed
your whole family, and you came back after missing for a while, I see this
ghostly look on your face, I feel that you are pitiful and want to let you go,
but I never thought that you would actually take revenge!”

“If only I knew this, I should have killed you with my own fucking hands!”



Claudia stretched out her hand behind her right ear with a little force, and
then tear down the scar on her right cheek spread all the way to her neck.

Rhowell trembled in fright, and blurted out, “You…you are pretending!
This…what the hell is going on…”

“What’s the matter?” Claudia asked angrily with tears in her eyes, “You
must think that I just got away with being burned to death, and it is
impossible to find out the truth, right?”

Rhowell didn’t say anything, but his eyes were full of surprise.

Obviously, Claudia had what he had in mind.

At this time, Claudia said coldly, “When the house caught fire, the first thing
I thought of was not to run for my life, but to wake up my sleeping parents
and two younger brothers, but they were all dead at that time. For a
moment, I knew that they must have been killed by you!”

Rhowell’s eyes widened and he blurted out, “Since you knew that I killed
them, you still dare to go back to Vancouver after this incident. Are you
trying to get revenge on me?”

“Of course!” Claudia gritted her teeth while weeping, “The reason why I
came back was to find a chance to kill you!”

“For a while, I would tie a few aluminum foil bags full of gasoline to my body
every day, and I would also keep a pocket knife and a lighter in my pocket,
and want to puncture those foil bags at the right opportunity, then set
yourself on fire and die with you!”

Speaking of this, Claudia glanced at Jenny and said to Rhowell, “But you
still have a big fate! During that time, every time you appeared in front of
me, you came to look for Jenny.”



“Sister Jenny and Aunt Lewis have always taken special care of me, for
fear that I will not think about it and that I will be bullied, so they have never
given me a chance to meet you alone, otherwise, I would have burned you
to death with my own hands!”

Chapter 4029
After Rhowell heard Claudia’s words and he looked at her in horror.

After hesitating for a moment, he suddenly knelt in front of her and choked
up, “Claudia, I was confused for a while, I beg you. Please give me a
chance to reform!”

“As long as you spare my life, I have no problem with what I will do!”

“We are relatives after all, blood is thicker than water! Please look at this
relationship and spare me! Just this once!”

Claudia asked in a cold voice, “Rhowell, don’t you think it’s ridiculous to say
such a thing? You ignored the blood relationship between relatives and
killed my family of four, and now you ask me for mercy?”

“Over the past few months, I have killed you countless times in my dreams
every night, hoping that one day I can get my wish, and now I finally have
this chance, I would rather die with you than leave you any room!”

Hearing this, Rhowell knew in his heart that he would definitely die today,
so he immediately put away his pleading face and laughed at himself, “I
didn’t think about it…you’re young. You have such a serious scheming,
such a ruthless mind.”

“If I knew this earlier, I should have killed you on the first day you came
back, so as to avoid future troubles. The fault is that I thought you did not
know everything……”



Speaking of this, Rhowell laughed miserably, pointed to the disguised scar
in her hand, and sighed, “Claudia, you really took all aspects into account,
if I had known that your face was not burnt, although I won’t kill you, I will
find an opportunity to sell you.”

“With your alluring face and your identity as the daughter of the former boss
of the Italian group, you will definitely be able to sell a higher price than
Jenny.”

Speaking of this, Rhowell sighed and said angrily, “After all this, I still
haven’t counted you yellow-haired girl…”

Then, Rhowell blurted out, “Claudia… I’m willing to admit defeat, and I don’t
ask you to spare my life. I just ask you to shoot a gun. It’s okay for me to
die immediately!”

Claudia shook her head and said seriously, “The fairest way I can think of is
to let you be burned to death by the fire, which is the only motivation for me
to live these past few months!”

For Claudia, after her family was brutally murdered, her only remaining
motivation was to avenge her family.

So, ever since she returned to Vancouver disguised as being disfigured by
the fire, she has been looking for a chance for revenge.

She knew that Rhowell was now the second-in-command of the Italian
group, and he was surrounded by so many people on weekdays that it
would be hard for her to kill him.

Therefore, she planned a plan to die together, using herself as a weapon to
exchange Rhowell’s life.

However, since this time, she has not found a suitable opportunity to do it.



Especially when there are always Jenny and Aunt Lewis around, she
doesn’t want to risk these two people who care about her.

Moreover, she spends most of the time helping in Jenny’s store. Every time
Rhowell appears in front of her without an entourage, he is basically in a
convenience store, so Claudia can only temporarily suspend this plan.

Later, at the door of Aunt Lewis’ house, she found the mark left by the
Italian group, and knew that Rhowell had already set his sights on Jenny.

So she thought, let Charlie, who she had never met before, come to
Vancouver to take Jenny away. In that case, Jenny is safe, and she can
implement the plan of perishing together without any worries.

At that time, she never hoped that Charlie could avenge her, because she
knew very well that the Italian group that Rhowell belonged to was a local
snake in Vancouver. The strength of hundreds of people was definitely not
someone be able to compete.

However, she never thought that Charlie, whom Jenny mentioned every
day, would have such a powerful strength.

Tens of thousands of Dragon Hall actually allegiance to him alone!

If it wasn’t for Charlie, she probably wouldn’t find the opportunity to seek
revenge against Rhowell!

Rhowell was already desperate at this time. He never thought that Claudia,
who looked weak on the surface, was determined to burn himself to death.

Thinking of the endless pain, he could only plead in a hoarse voice,
“Claudia, I killed four members of your family, but I never let them suffer,
your parents and two younger brothers died in their sleep.”

“Even if you want to kill me, you must give me a minimum of humanity!”



Claudia shook her head and said seriously, “Humanity is for people, and
beasts don’t deserve to talk about humanity!”

At this moment, Charlie appreciated Claudia, an eighteen-year-old girl a
little more.

On the premise of not actively hurting others, being cruel is definitely an
advantage.

Countless people are just not ruthless enough to give bad people an
opportunity.

Eighteen-year-old Claudia has at least managed to leave no room for the
enemy.

So, he opened his mouth and said to Wesley, “Wesley, take this man down,
tie him up with others by the way, and escort them all to the cargo space,
so that they will watch Rhowell turn to ashes with their own eyes.”

Wesley immediately said respectfully, “Okay, Mr. Wade, I will make
arrangements!”

After that, he immediately instructed the soldiers of the Dragon Hall to use
very strong nylon ties to bind the hands of all the Italian group members
from behind and let them line up to the cargo space.

Chapter 4030
The cargo space of a bulk carrier is like a deep pit made of steel, not only
as deep as nearly ten stories, but also surprisingly large in interior space.

In addition, the whole ship is completely empty, so the whole here is very
wide.



Two or three hundred Italian group members were escorted here, and as
required, squatted in rows on the edge of the warehouse one by one.

The soldiers of Dragon Hall with guns and live ammunition stood on both
sides of this group of people, their eyes and muzzles were always locked
on them.

Soon, two of Wesley’s subordinates brought Rhowell in.

Following behind, there were two soldiers from Dragon Hall, and the two of
them were carrying an iron chain that was as thick as a bowl and weighed
at least seven or eight hundred kilograms.

This thick iron chain is a piece of anchor chain replaced by the freighter. It
is thick and heavy.

Rhowell was taken to the center of the warehouse, and the two soldiers
behind him used the anchor chain, starting from Rhowell’s ankle, to wrap
Rhowell’s entire lower body in the center of the chain.

Surrounded by iron chains weighing seven or eight hundred pounds,
Rhowell couldn’t move at all. He also realized at this moment that this
might be his execution ground.

At this moment, Rhowell was so frightened that his whole body was torn
apart. If it wasn’t for these iron chains wrapping him tightly, I’m afraid he
would have collapsed to the ground long ago.

At this moment, another soldier from Dragon Hall walked in with an oil
barrel.

There was no gasoline on the freighter, so he specially disembarked and
pumped nearly ten liters of fuel from the fuel tank of Andre’s Rolls-Royce.



The soldier came to Charlie and asked respectfully, “Mr. Wade, do you
want to start now?”

Charlie looked at Claudia and said to her, “After you think about it, you can
start at any time.”

After speaking, Charlie said again, “If you change your mind, or you can’t
do it yourself and need someone else to do it for you, let me know at any
time.”

Claudia said resolutely, “I have no problem!”

After all, she took the oil barrel from the soldier’s hand, stepped forward to
Rhowell, looked at Rhowell, and poured all the liquid in the oil barrel on him
without hesitation.

The strong smell of fuel made Rhowell wet his pants in fright, but at this
time, it was useless to wet his pants. He could see her unwavering killing
intent in Claudia’s eyes.

He was so frightened that he cried aloud, “Claudia, just shoot me to death, I
beg you! If you burn me today, you will live in the shadows all your life!”

“You don’t want your conscience to be tortured day and night in the future,
right?”

Claudia shook her head and said firmly, “I want to look forward, I don’t want
to live in hatred for the rest of my life. After watching you burn to ashes with
my own eyes, I won’t hate you anymore!”

After all, she took out a loud sound lighter from her pocket that she had
been preparing for months.

This was her father’s favorite lighter when he was still alive. When the lid
was opened, it would make a crisp crashing sound.



In the past, every time she heard this sound, she knew that her father was
smoking again, so she would go to her father and say a few words.

Since her father passed away, she has bought a lighter of the same style.
Every day when she misses her parents the most, she takes out this lighter,
listens to the familiar voice, looks at the flickering fire, and recalls the time
when she was with her family.

She even planned to use this extraordinary lighter to die with Rhowell.

At this moment, she gently pushed open the metal cover of the lighter, and
the lighter dinged again.

The crisp sound echoed in the empty warehouse, and it had a somewhat
melodious feeling.

At this moment, Claudia felt that the whole world slowed down.

She slowly rubbed the slender roller on the side of the lighter, and the
sparks from the flint also slowly spewed out in her eyes.

The next moment, the spark ignited the gas that the lighter kept releasing,
and with a puff, a slender and strong flame sprang up.

In the flickering firelight, she saw Rhowell’s face that was completely
distorted from extreme fear, and heard Rhowell’s hysterical cries.

She raised her head, looked away from the firelight, turned to look at
Rhowell, smiled with relief, reached out and threw the burning lighter
towards Rhowell.

With a bang, a fire ignited from Rhowell’s body.



Just like the flame of the loud lighter just now, it was instantly magnified
countless times.

Rhowell’s tragic cry became stronger, but gradually disappeared.

At this moment, Claudia seemed to see the appearance of her parents and
two younger brothers from the raging fire.

She remembered the bedtime stories her mother told her by the bedside
when she was a child.

The poor little girl who sold matches, in the light and shadow of the
matches, vaguely saw the appearance of her dead grandmother.

Uncontrollable tears poured out, making her vision blurred.

However, although the line of sight in front of her was extremely blurred,
the appearance of her parents and younger brothers became clearer.

She saw the young mother smiling at her, the serious father, like a child,
quietly hiding his hand holding the cigarette under the table, and the two
young brothers running towards her excitedly.

At this moment, the world seemed to stagnate in her eyes.
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Chapter 4031
At that time, Claudia was in a state of envisioning.

The voices and smiles of the parents and the two younger brothers kept
appearing in front of her, which seemed extremely real.



And the raging fire of vengeance in front of her burned at a short distance,
and even dried the tears from her big eyes.

Before, monstrous hatred made her walk forward with difficulty.

But now, after all the hate spilled out with the fire in front of her, she finally
felt a sense of relief for the first time.

In comparison to her, Jenny shivered in fear the moment she saw a living
person crying and burning in front of her.

She couldn’t help but bury her head in Charlie’s arms while closing her
eyes and didn’t dared to look, but Charlie slapped her on the back and
whispered in her ear, “Don’t be afraid, this is the real look of the world.”

Although Jenny is an orphan, she was adopted by a social security
institution since she was a girl. During her growth, she was not only looked
after by Aunt Lewis, but also by a group of friends.

Although life was a bit bitter, everyone never let her suffer any grudge, and
they were not given the opportunity to experience the dangers of the world.

However, this time, Charlie realized that Jenny didn’t know enough about
the wickedness of this world.

At her twenties, her understanding of the dark side of the world is not even
comparable to that of Claudia, an eighteen years old.

Also, if Claudia had not found a way to report herself, Jenny could have
been murdered by Rhowell.

Therefore, Charlie felt that she too should face the cruelty of this world and
be more alert in the future.

More knowledge can also make this society more alert.



Jenny probably also understood Charlie’s intention, and her shaky body
gradually recovered.

It wasn’t until Rhowell became a humanoid coke that Charlie told Claudia,
“Claudia, Rhowell is dead, can you let this matter go now?”

Claudia turned around, looked at Charlie and lured, “I can leave him. Mr.
Wade, I really don’t know how to thank you. If it wasn’t for your help, I
would not know how to revenge blood and hate on family…”

Charlie shook his hand, “Don’t be so courteous, it’s your good cause that
you want to save Jenny which bears good fruit, so in the final analysis, it’s
you who helped yourself.”

Jenny knew all about the conversation between Claudia and Rhowell a
moment ago.

Then, she approached Claudia and said, “Claudia, thank you…”

Claudia quickly said, “Sister Jenny, don’t say that. I should thank you and
Aunt Lewis, otherwise, I might have been wandering the streets a long time
ago.”

Charlie told them both, “You two must not be polite with each other here. I’ll
make arrangements for some female soldiers to walk you back to the
bridge to rest. I still have some things to deal with here.”

Jenny nodded lightly, Claudia looked at Andre and other members of the
Italian group and asked Charlie, “Mr. Wade, what will you do with them?”

Charlie asked, “What do you want me to do with them?”

Claudia denied with her head and said, “I don’t know either. I just believe
that although everyone is guilty, most people are not guilty of death.”



Charlie smiled gently and said in a low voice, “You don’t have to worry
about this matter, I will save their lives and give them a chance to reform.”

Opportunities should be given, but it’s definitely not to let them go home to
reform, but to follow Dragon Hall and go to the Middle East to reform.

Of course, the main reason is to make them work hard, as to whether they
will reform or not, it’s not that important.

Later, Claudia and Jenny left the warehouse escorted by several female
soldiers.

The burned Rhowell was still standing in the center of the cargo space, his
body was still smoking and the cargo space that could contain 10,000 tons
of goods was also full of the smell of burnt.

Chapter 4032
Members of the Italian group, including Andre, looked at the remains of
Rhowell at the moment and they all looked horrified.

Watching Rhowell’s tragic death with their own eyes had a strong
dissuasive effect on them.

Andre was so scared that he almost gave him a heart attack.

Because he was afraid that Charlie would use the same method to deal
with him later.

And the more he fear it, the more he feel that something will happen.

At this moment, Charlie pointed out to Andre, who was squatting in the
front row, and said lightly, “Wesley, bring that guy here.”



“Okay, Mr. Wade.” Wesley lifted Andre with one hand without hesitation and
took him straight to Charlie.

At this point, Andre was even more scared and shaking violently.

Charlie looked at him and said lightly, “Come on, Andre, Rhowell’s business
is over, now is the time to talk about yours.”

Andre said in horror, “Mr.. Mr. Wade… I didn’t do anything else to make you
feel angry other than stealing your money at the casino…”

Charlie replied, “Why? By kidnapping Jenny, does Rhowell get all the
money?”

Andre buzzed, “This… This is mainly Rhowell’s idea. All specific things are
done by him. I’ve never participated in this…”

Charlie slapped him on the shoulder and smiled lightly, “It’s okay, you don’t
have to be so afraid, as long as you cooperate obediently, only Rhowell will
die today.”

“As for you and others, I will give you the opportunity to work for Dragon
Hall, and I will definitely not break my promise.”

Saying this, Charlie looked at Andre and said seriously, “Now I’ll give you a
task, call all the members of your Italian group and tell them that there’s
something important to announce to them.”

“Remember, everyone has to be there.”

Andre panicked and let go, “Mr. Wade… it shouldn’t be… I might want to
end our whole group…”

Charlie sincerely said, “As I said, if you want to join Dragon Hall and serve
me in the future, I will naturally not break my promise.”



“As long as you do it in obedience, I guarantee I will never kill you.”

“As long as your subordinates cooperate obediently, I will never kill any of
them.”

After a short pause, Charlie said again, “You don’t have to worry about me
retracting my word, if I retract my word in front of the officers and men of
Dragon Hall, in the future, the tens thousands of Dragon Hall soldiers will
fail, and how should I convince the crowd?”

Listening to this, Andrei felt a little relieved.

At the moment, he don’t know if it’s good or bad to join Dragon Hall, but at
least one thing can be guaranteed, that is, if he join Dragon Hall he can
survive.

After watching Rhowell become coal, what is more important than living?

However, Charlie’s face became dark at this moment and said coldly, “But
you must remember that this is the only chance I give you. If you refuse to
cooperate, then your end will be the same as Rhowell, I will give you ten
seconds to think about it.”
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When Andre heard this, how dare he doubt at all?

He witnessed the whole process of the end of Rhowell, and the most
important thing right now is to survive.

So he quickly nodded and said, “Mr. Wade, I’m willing to cooperate… I’m
willing to work for Dragon Hall!”



Charlie nodded and said, “I will give you ten minutes, give me the list of all
the members of your group.”

“Remember, it’s a list of all members, and you can’t miss one!”

Andre dared not to be disobedient and quickly summoned several leaders
under his command to begin listing members of the organization.

Ten minutes later, a complete list of 870 people appeared.

After Charlie read the list, he told Andre, “Now, you contact all the members
in the list, and tell them to come to the dock as soon as possible.”

“If there are people who cannot be reached temporarily, mark their names.”

Andre dared not to say more, and under the supervision of the soldiers of
the Dragon Hall, he took the group of leaders and began calling and
sending messages to their respective younger brothers, urging them to
come to the pier as soon as possible.

At this moment, Charlie called Wesley and instructed, “Wesley, send some
troops to find out where those people they can’t contact, and bring them all
to me before dawn!”

Wesley immediately said respectfully, “Okay, Mr. Wade, I will do it now!”

Earlier, Charlie gave Wesley three tasks.

The first task is to protect Jenny’s safety and, at the same time, to catch all
those who attempt to harm her.

Wesley personally completed this task;



The second task is to prepare in the load and control Andre, Rhowell and
their subordinates;

This task was yet to be completed by Wesley personally addressing the
soldiers of Dragon Hall.

As for the third task, it is to place all the members of this Italian
organization in their place. These 800 people must all be present, and none
of them should be missing. After all the people are together, the loader will
split straight away and carry the people 800 directly to Syria.

Wesley immediately asked his subordinates to direct half the staff and
escorted a group of members of the Italian group to look for members who
were temporarily unavailable according to the list.

After giving the order, Wesley told Charlie again, “Mr. Wade, these
members of the Italian group kidnapped a total of five girls this time, two of
them were found in the car and three at the pier. What should we do with
these five girls?”

Charlie asked, “What’s the status of the five girls now?”

“They’re unconscious,” Wesley explained, “According to the Italian group
members we caught, these girls have been injected a lot of sedative drugs
into them and they won’t wake up until noon tomorrow.”

Charlie asked again, “What happened to their original plan?”

Wesley quickly said, “Their original plan was to capture Miss Jenny and
then send these six girls together to the high seas, and their superiors
would go to the high seas to pick up these little girls.”

Charlie asked again, “Who is their superior?”



Wesley explained, “They don’t know who the superior is. The superior’s
identity is completely confidential to them.”

“They just send people to the superior, and he will take them to other
countries for auction, then the superior pays them the sales amount after
the auction.”

“The payment is also made in encrypted currency, so there is no clue of
identity.”

Charlie coldly said, “It seems like it’s still a very complex and large-scale
organization.”

“Yes,” Wesley nodded and said, “This is reportedly a very large gray
industrial chain in Europe and the United States.”

Charlie frown lightly and said again, “It’s just the Italian group that tied five
or six girls. If several gangs work together and each gang provides five or
six girls, then there should be many people disappeared at once.”

“Isn’t that too obvious? Aren’t they afraid of the Vancouver police
investigation?”

Wesley nosed and said seriously, “I thought it was a bit strange at first, but
after interrogation, I discovered that their relationship with the police was
complicated and that most of the target groups were illegal immigrants.”

“Threats to the families of the victims and layers of methods to force them
not to speak, so paper data on missing people in Vancouver is relatively
normal.”

Chapter 4034
Having said this, Wesley added, “I heard that this superior seems to have a
bigger background, and girls like Miss Jenny, who think they are of very



high quality, usually toast to some rich people with a great price in Europe
and America.”

“Including some of the major hidden riches and celebrities in Europe and
the United States, and the water behind them is very deep.”

Charlie asked, “Did you ask how the process of meeting is done?”

“I have asked clearly,” Wesley said, “Generally, they first send the
information of the girl to be exchanged, and the other party will set a time of
exchange and send them the coordinates of the spec exchange location
few hours before the exchange, so they will sail to the designated place to
meet them.”

Charlie asked coldly, “So what time are they scheduled to go to the sea
tonight?” “

Wesley said, “Three in the morning.”

Charlie looked at the time, it was already around two in the morning, so he
graced his teeth and whispered, “Since this issue has been resolved, I will
take care of everything I can in front of me!”

After that, he said to Wesley, “Wesley, give this place to others and let them
gather many people on the big list for me before dawn.”

“Gather some capable men, then bring those members of the Italian group
we caught, and we’ll go to the sea to meet their superior!”

Wesley said without hesitation, “Okay, Mr. Wade, I’ll make the
arrangements!”

……

Ten minutes late.



Charlie boarded the cargo that had been controlled by Wesley’s men.

This ship is not actually owned by the Italian group, but they are temporarily
rented.

Charlie asked Wesley to bring in ten of his most capable men and tied up
more than ten members of the Italian group who were especially
responsible for this line, and then threw the cargo to leave the dock and sail
into the sea.

After more than two hours of navigation, according to statements by
members of the Italian group, the cargo has approached the pre-booked
delivery point.

This intersection point was a GPS coordinator sent by the superior four
hours ago.

After the cargo arrived at this coordinated location, the entire sea was
completely dark and no ships could be seen.

Charlie questioned the member of the Italian group who was in charge of
sailing the ship, “Where is the superior who negotiated with you?”

The other part denied with his head and said, “This… I’m not too sure
about this. We all get to the specific place at the specific time and then wait
for them to show up.”

Charlie looked around and saw that there were no signs of a ship other
than his own ship in the sea that was more than ten kilometers radius.

After waiting another 20 minutes, a ship finally arrived slowly from the
distance.

From a distance, it looks like a point of light slowly moving to sea level.



Seeing this, the sailor quickly said, “They’re here!”

Charlie stared at the light point in the distance and told Wesley that he was
beside him, “Wesley, when the other party comes close, you can make
someone hurry quickly, kill everyone who resist first and leave some few
tongues that we can ask.”

Wesley nodded and let go, “Don’t worry, Mr. Wade, I will definitely complete
the task!”

The Amazing Son-In-Law
Chapter 4035-4038

Chapter 4035
Charlie is very clear that this kind of gray industry, there must be someone
intertwined behind it, and the entire industry chain is estimated to spread
throughout Europe and the United States from top to bottom.

Therefore, he also knew that he could not completely destroy this industry
chain.

However, since he caught up with this incident and happened to meet this
group of people trading tonight, Charlie decided to teach them a lesson.

No matter who the boss of these gangs in Vancouver is, he wants to catch
all the men sent by the boss to pick up the goods, and then ask for some
useful information.

Early tomorrow morning, the entire Italian group will disappear, and the
whereabouts of the people who came to trade with them will also be
unknown. This will definitely give the real upper house a wake-up call and
let them at least stay away from Vancouver.

At this time, the light spot on the sea was getting closer and closer.



However, the other party stopped when there were two kilometers left from
the freighter.

Charlie’s vision is better than ordinary people. Even if the distance is very
far, he can still easily see that the other party is not driving a freighter, but a
very luxurious super yacht.

The yacht seems to have a total length of nearly 100 meters, and there are
six floors above the deck, which made Charlie wonder, such a yacht is
worth at least over 100 million US dollars.

He couldn’t help but ask Wesley, who was beside him, “Wesley, are the
traffickers in Europe and the United States making so much money these
days?”

Wesley could also see clearly, so he was very puzzled, and said, “I don’t
know too well, this ship does seem to be very valuable, and it’s a bit too
high-profile for them to use this kind of ship to pick up people, right?”

Wesley’s words reminded Charlie, waved his hand at this time, and said
seriously, “Excessive high-profile, sometimes it becomes a low-key, to be
honest, if I were to investigate the ships entering and leaving a port every
day, which ship is suspected of smuggling people, then this luxury yacht
should be the last object of my investigation, even if we are surprised to
see such a ship here, other people must feel the same.”

Wesley nodded lightly and said, “Mr. Wade is right.”

Having said that, Wesley added, “However, those who can afford this ship
should have a more prominent background. It seems that population crimes
in Europe and the United States do have a lot of high society participation.”



At this time, Charlie called an Italian group member to him and asked, “Is
this the same ship you docked with when you came to trade at sea
before?”

The members of the Italian group picked up the binoculars, looked at them
for a while, then shook their heads and said, “I’ve never seen this ship
before. In the past, I was docked with cargo ships. They usually hid people
in special containers and arrived at the wharf. After that, there will be a
truck driver from the distributor who will pull the container away, instead of
using such a luxurious yacht.”

Charlie frowned, “How does the distributor generally operate?”

The man hurriedly said, “Generally, people are sent to the city where the
distributor is located, and they will evaluate the people, keep those who
meet the standards of the auction, and sell the rest to some overseas
criminal groups. It’s the normal distribution channel.”

After he said that, he thought for a moment, suddenly remembered
something, and quickly said, “But I seem to have heard that if there is a
high-quality goods that is favored by a big man in advance, the other party
will send a ship to pick up the person directly, and will not go through the
usual channel.”

Charlie asked, “What does this mean?”

Chapter 4036
The other party quickly explained, “Under normal circumstances, before
delivery, we will conduct a certain investigation on the target person, take
some photos, and organize them into a document and give it to the upper
house. The upper house will give priority to the VIPs and they will go
through it first.”

“If there’s no VIPs attracted, they will go through the distribution channel
normally.”



“However, if a VIP customer is attracted by the goods, they will skip the
auction link and go to the top of the house to negotiate with the price to
directly pick-up the goods.”

Hearing this, Charlie’s expression gradually became colder, and he asked,
“So, among the six girls you are going to send this time, has anyone been
spotted by the VIP?”

The other party nodded, “Although we have never encountered such a
thing, there should be someone.”

Charlie frowned, and intuitively told himself that the girl who was favored by
the VIP was probably Jenny.

At this moment, the communicator on the ship suddenly rang.

A man’s voice came, “Vancouver 003, please answer.”

The Italian group member looked at Charlie and asked nervously, “I…will I
answer?”

Charlie nodded and said, “Answer normally.”

“Okay.”

The Italian hurriedly picked up the communicator and said, “Vancouver 003
received it.”

The other party’s voice came from the communicator, “Bring the goods you
are going to deliver this time to the deck and prepare for handover.”

The Italian hurriedly asked, “How to hand over? Are we sending people
over, or are you coming to pick them up?”



The other party instructed, “You first bring the goods to the deck to ensure
that their faces are not covered in any way.”

“We will send drones to verify their identities first. After the verification is
accurate, we will send speedboats to pick them up!”

The Italian suddenly became nervous. He had never experienced such a
handover process. When he heard that the other party would send a drone
to verify his identity first, he panicked.

He knew very well that the six girls, including Jenny, were not on the ship at
all.

And the other party is so cautious and needs to verify the identity first, so
this level can’t be fooled.

Charlie smacked his lips and said coldly, “These people are vigilant enough
to use drones first. I really didn’t think of that.”

Wesley said with emotion, “These people are indeed very cautious, the
distance between them and us is also the range that ordinary automatic
weapons can’t hit at all.”

“If you want to cause damage to this ship, at least you have a heavy
anti-material weapon. All we can get in Canada are ordinary standard
firearms with a range of several hundred meters. If they find something
abnormal and turn around and escape, we really have nothing to do with
them…”

Charlie asked again, “If they are going to run, can our boat catch up with
them?”

“Impossible…” Wesley shook his head and said, “Mr. Wade, this luxury
cruise ship will never be stingy in terms of power configuration, it is like a



Ferrari, and ours is like an old truck in disrepair, and if they sail at full
power, they must be much faster than us;”

“Our freighter is thankful that it can reach a speed of twenty knots, but their
yacht is estimated to easily reach a speed of fifty knots, that is, ninety
kilometers per hour, such a fast speed, wanting to catch up with them is
undoubtedly a fool’s dream.”

Charlie nodded lightly and said, “In this way, let’s run at an idle speed and
slowly approach them, then you can find a few thinner soldiers, lie down on
the deck under disguise, and try to get them before they find out, as close
as possible to them.”

Wesley was a little puzzled and couldn’t help asking, “Mr. Wade, are you
trying to find an opportunity to approach them and catch them? I think that
this may not work…”

“The other party is so wary, even if we can shorten the distance to one
kilometer, as long as the other party finds out and flees at full speed, we will
have nothing to do with them…”

Wesley felt that even if Charlie’s strength was very strong, it was
impossible to chase a luxury yacht with a speed of over 90 kilometers per
hour on two legs in the vast sea.

However, Charlie said with a stern expression at this time, “I don’t want to
catch them, I want to kill them!”

Chapter 4037
“Kill them?”

Wesley was stunned when he heard Charlie’s words.



He thought that Charlie had misunderstood the situation on both sides, so
he said, “Mr. Wade… We don’t have any weapons that can sink such a
yacht…”

After speaking, he explained seriously, “With our current firepower, even if
the distance is shortened to 500 meters, the bullet hits the opponent’s ship,
it is almost like scratching the itch.”

Charlie smiled lightly and said, “You don’t have it, but I do.”

Before the auction, Charlie refined several amulets.

It was also that time, under the blessing of Enchanted Pill’s powerful
spiritual energy, Charlie refined a new magic weapon for himself.

A magic weapon stronger than the Thunder Order, the Soul Piercing Blade.

Compared to the Thunder Order, the thunderbolt caused too much
movement, but the killing power on the target is not that strong.

But the Soul Piercing Blade is different.

The Soul Piercing Blade does not need to cause astronomical changes,
and it is almost invisible visually.

Not only that, the power of the Soul Piercing Blade is also much greater
than that of the Thunder Order.

Charlie tried it in the back mountain of the Champ Ely’s Hot Spring Hotel
that day. With only one layer of soul-piercing blades, he could chop down
four big trees, ten layers of soul-piercing blades, and even boulders could
be turned into powder.



Therefore, Charlie can conclude that as long as the distance is a little
closer, the ten-layer soul-piercing blade will definitely be able to penetrate
the yacht!

As long as the yacht can be destroyed, none of the people on it will be able
to escape!

Although Wesley didn’t know what weapon Charlie had that could sink a
yacht, since Charlie said so, he didn’t have any doubts in his heart, so he
immediately said, “Mr. Wade, then I’ll arrange everything now!”

After that, he turned to look at the driver of the ship and instructed, “Idle
towards the target!”

The driver nodded, carefully maneuvered the freighter, and approached the
other side at a very slow speed.

Charlie walked out of the bridge at this time, stepped to the bow, and stared
at the yacht in the distance.

Soon, Charlie saw a white quad-rotor drone slowly rising up from the yacht.

This kind of civilian drone can be flexibly controlled by a seven-year-old
child, and the image transmission is as stable as a dog within a few
kilometers. When Commander Hamid was in Syria, he relied on this kind of
civilian drone to defeat the Dragon Hall, who underestimated him.

Seeing the drone flying towards the freighter, Charlie thought to himself,
“The flying speed of this thing is very fast, it is easy to fly at a speed of tens
of kilometers per hour, and two kilometers only takes two or three minutes.”

“But my own freighter is slowly creeping towards the other side, and it is
estimated that it can drive three or four hundred meters in two or three
minutes.”



“Therefore, I must not let the drone approach, otherwise once the other
party finds the problem and runs away at full speed, I will not be able to
catch them up.”

So, he held the soul-piercing blade in his hand, his eyes fixed on the drone
that was approaching fast in the air, his spiritual energy moved slightly, and
he immediately shot a soul-piercing blade at the drone.

Charlie’s soul-piercing blade was superimposed with ten layers of flying
blade talismans during refining, and this soul-piercing blade only used one
layer.

An almost silent and invisible energy quickly flew towards the drone.

Chapter 4038
At this moment, Wesley’s ears moved slightly.

Although this soul-piercing blade was almost silent, Wesley was an
eight-star warrior in his peak state after all. His super perception made him
clearly aware of this power.

He was instantly horrified.

Because he didn’t think that Charlie could release the energy in his body in
the air, which is almost impossible for martial arts practitioners.

The internal strength of a martial artist can make a martial artist’s senses
sharper and his limbs stronger, but it cannot be separated from the martial
artist’s body.

An eight-star martial artist like Wesley could even pierce through an armor
if his internal strength gathered in his fists, but no matter how much internal
strength he used, he would not be able to shatter a glass in the void at a
distance of ten kilometers.



And Charlie’s soul-piercing blade just now, for Wesley, was like a frog at the
bottom of the well suddenly seeing a bigger world, and instantly subverted
his perception of strength.

At this time, the drone was speeding up.

On the yacht, a man in black held the remote control in both hands and
stared at the picture returned by the drone, ready to fly the drone to the
deck of the freighter.

However, suddenly, the drone flying in the air instantly burst into flames,
and the entire image transmission screen instantly turned pitch black.

The man in black was startled and exclaimed, “The drone has blown up!”

Another man stepped forward, frowned and asked, “What’s going on?”

The man in black hurriedly said, “Team leader, the drone exploded as soon
as it took off!”

“Exploded?” The team leader was instantly alert, and blurted out, “How
could it blow up? Was it attacked?”

“It shouldn’t be.” The man in black explained, “In the middle of the night, no
one can hit such a small drone with a shot from such a distance. Even the
king of guns in the army can’t hit it.”

After speaking, he added, “I feel that there is a problem with the lithium
battery. It may be a bulge or defect in the battery. I just controlled the drone
to accelerate and the current was too high, so it blew up.”

Hearing this, the team leader relaxed a little and asked, “Are there any
drones? Put another one.”



“Yes.” The man in black nodded, then opened another black engineering
plastic box at his feet, and there was a white drone inside.

He quickly checked the fuselage of the drone, focusing on holding the
battery in his hand and taking a closer look. He found that the battery was
not damaged or bulged, and the battery indicator was also fully charged, so
he immediately controlled the drone to take off.

However, as soon as the drone took off, it repeated the same mistakes.

The lithium battery was shattered by Charlie’s soul-piercing blade, quickly
burst into flames in the air, and turned into a ball of fire and fell directly into
the sea.

Seeing this, the team leader hurriedly asked, “What’s going on here? Is
there another problem with the lithium battery?”

The man in black was also a little puzzled, frowned and said, “No, I
checked the battery this time, and there is no problem…”

The team leader suddenly became alert and blurted out, “Everyone pay
attention to concealment, there may be snipers!”

As soon as the words fell, everyone on the deck leaned down to look for
cover.

At this time, someone suddenly shouted, “Vancouver 003 seems to be
approaching us!”

Everyone hurriedly looked at the freighter with lights on the sea, and when
they saw it, they found that the distance between the freighter and
themselves seemed to be a lot closer.

The team leader picked up the communicator with vigilance and said coldly,
“Vancouver 003, Vancouver 003, please stop approaching us immediately



and keep at least one nautical mile away from us, otherwise we will
terminate the handover!”

Charlie stood on the deck of the bow and shouted loudly to Wesley at the
bridge door, “Go ahead at full speed!”

Wesley got the order, and immediately rushed to the console, pulling the
engine’s accelerator lever to the end!

The freighter, which was originally moving at an extremely slow speed,
suddenly burst into a violent shaking of the engine, and the speed of the
ship also increased a lot in an instant.

The people on the cruise ship had heard the roar of the freighter’s engine.
The team leader immediately picked up the walkie-talkie and said loudly,
“The situation has changed! Drive away at full speed!”

As soon as the voice fell, the driver immediately turned the engine
horsepower to the maximum, and a large piece of water waves and foam
stirred by the propeller suddenly poured out of the stern.

“Want to run?”

Seeing that the other party was about to flee, Charlie sneered, and
suddenly used all his strength to shoot a ten-layer soul-piercing blade
directly towards the stern!

Charlie didn’t know how much damage the ten-layer soul-piercing blade
would cause to the ship, but in his eyes, the people on this ship will not die.

Therefore, Charlie planned to use the ten-layer soul-piercing blade to give
them into the soul!



Nearly 30% of the spiritual energy in the body was instantly swept away by
the Soul Piercing Blade, turned into an unparalleled energy, and rushed
towards the yacht!
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A powerful force swept across the sea without a sound.

A second later, he saw a loud bang from the stern of the yacht!

Immediately afterwards, the power system at the stern was instantly
detonated, and a large burst of fire rose into the sky with the shattered
propeller and power system components!

The yacht, which was about to speed up its evacuation, lost all power in an
instant, and suddenly stopped.

At this moment, everyone was stunned.

Wesley felt more and more unfathomable about Charlie’s strength.

Before that, he had always speculated that Charlie was a master of the
dark realm, but seeing that Charlie could easily launch an invisible attack
and pierce the opponent’s yacht through a big hole, he immediately
realized that Charlie’s strength is likely to be far above the darkness!

Thinking of this, Wesley felt more and more that his actions to kill Charlie in
the first place were ridiculous.

At this moment, the people on the yacht were frightened by the sound of
the explosion just now.



A young man’s voice came from the walkie-talkie, “What happened to the
explosion just now? Why isn’t the ship moving?”

The driver’s eager voice came from the walkie-talkie again, “Master! Our
ship has lost all power! It feels like the engine has been blown up!”

The young man suddenly exclaimed, “Damn, how could this be? Were we
attacked?”

The team leader on the deck hurriedly said, “Master, if the explosion just
now was caused by an external force, at least it must be a weapon like a
bazooka or an RPG, but I didn’t see anything attacking us.”

This team leader has served in the army for many years and has extremely
rich combat experience.

According to his professional knowledge, the power of the explosion just
now exceeded that of a normal large-caliber anti-material rifle. It must be a
weapon of the level of a rocket launcher.

However, on the pitch-dark sea, if the other party used a bazooka, it would
be like setting off a big firework, and the movement was very loud, and it
was impossible for him not to see it.

But before the explosion just now, his eyes had been fixed on the
suspicious cargo ship, and there was no trace of the other party using
weapons to attack them.

Just when he was extremely surprised, he changed his feeling, the stern of
the whole ship seemed to sunk a little suddenly, and the bow of the ship
was raised at a very small angle.

This slight change suddenly surprised him. He guessed that the reason for
the sinking of the stern must be because of the explosion at the stern just
now, which caused the cabin to enter the water from the stern!



Moreover, the water ingress must be very serious, so the stern began to
sink slightly.

If the flooding situation continues, the stern will gradually sink into the
water, and the bow will become higher and higher, and finally the whole
ship will sink to the bottom of the sea vertically at 90 degrees!

At this moment, the mechanic inside the cabin suddenly shouted on the
walkie-talkie, “Not good! A big hole was blasted in the stern, and the sea
water has been poured in!”

The group leader’s expression changed, and he blurted out, “Everyone put
on life jackets and left the cabin immediately!”

“Quickly release the lifeboats and prepares to abandon the ship!”

As soon as these words came out, dozens of people on the whole ship
immediately panicked!

Although most of them are well-trained bodyguards, they have never
encountered such a dangerous situation, and many people are in a hurry
for a while.

More than 20 armed personnel rushed to the deck with assault rifles, and
everyone stared nervously at the approaching freighter, ready to open fire
at any time.

The young man’s angry voice came from the walkie-talkie, “What did you
say? Abandon the ship? How will we get back to Seattle after we abandon
the ship?”

Chapter 4040
The team leader said quickly, “Master, after abandoning the ship, I will
escort you to leave here in a lifeboat. This place is only more than 200



kilometers away from Seattle. If everything goes well, we can arrive in four
or five hours!”

The young man said coldly, “I don’t want to go back in a speedboat for a
few hours! You call now and ask the family to send a seaplane to pick me
up!”

The team leader hurriedly said, “Master, our current trouble is not just that
the ship is going to sink! The freighter on the opposite side is speeding up
towards us. I think they have ulterior motives. If they really catch up, I am
afraid there will be danger! The top priority now is to take you out of here
quickly!”

The young man asked back, “You mean the Canadian Mafia wants to deal
with us?”

The team leader blurted out, “It’s very possible!”

“Damn it!” The young man gritted his teeth and scolded, “Are these
hillbillies from Sicily tired of living? With their strength, they dare to target
me? Tomorrow I will send a team to Vancouver to take their boss’s head!”

The team leader said, “Master, it doesn’t matter if you kill the entire Italian
group tomorrow, but the key is that we must evacuate now!”

The other party seemed to have accepted the team leader’s suggestion,
but he still scolded and said, “Crap, the first time I come out with you guys,
the ship is going to sink, it’s really bad luck!”

Soon, a luxuriously dressed Asian young man ran out of the cabin.

Under the cover of several people, he quickly came to the right side of the
hull, and the crew on both sides had already begun to prepare to put the
two lifeboats on board into the sea.



Seeing the freighter getting closer and closer, the team leader shouted,
“Hurry up!”

When several crew members heard this, they were even more in a hurry.

These two lifeboats are usually not hung directly on both sides of the hull
like a freighter, but are hidden on the deck to ensure the beauty of the
yacht. When releasing, the deck cover needs to be opened first, and then a
special lifting arm is used. Lift the lifeboat from the deck, then turn to the
sides of the hull and lower it.

Therefore, the whole process takes at least two or three minutes.

If it is normal, if there is any emergency, two or three minutes to release the
lifeboat is enough.

However, the freighter where Charlie was only a few hundred meters away
from them at this time. Before the freighter rushed over, they simply didn’t
have enough time to put down the lifeboat.

Seeing that the time was running out, the group leader hurriedly used the
communicator to shout to the freighter where Charlie was, “Vancouver 003,
I warn you again, your ship must keep a distance of more than one nautical
mile from our ship!”

“Please stop approaching our ship immediately, if you continue to approach
, we will fire back!”

At this time, the freighter was less than 500 meters away from the other
party. Wesley came to the bow of the ship with the walkie-talkie. Seeing
Charlie standing here calmly, he quickly asked respectfully, “Mr. Wade,
what should we do next?”



Charlie said lightly, “I’ll leave it to you next, I only have three requirements.
First, no one is allowed to be let go. Second, kill all those who hold
weapons. Third, leave a few people and bring them up to ask.”

Wesley nodded, clasped his fists with both hands, and said respectfully,
“Don’t worry, Mr. Wade, I will definitely complete the task!”

The other party’s yacht has lost power. For Wesley and the other ten
Dragon Hall masters, it is naturally easy to deal with those armed men.

Charlie nodded, pointed to the young man on the yacht in front of him who
was being protected by many people, and said, “I think that guy seems to
have a very special identity, and he must be caught alive for me!”

Chapter 4041
For Wesley and the soldiers of Dragon Hall, the only thing that hindered
them before was that the speed of the other party’s yacht far exceeded that
of the freighter.

Even if they were all martial arts masters, there was no chance of melee
combat, so they could only watch them escape.

But now, since the other party’s yacht has lost power, this group of people
will be slaughtered.

After Wesley took the lead, he immediately commanded on the
walkie-talkie, “Drive full horsepower and hit the stern of the yacht at a
90-degree angle, and get ready for battle!”

The freighter immediately adjusted its direction and rammed directly
towards the rear of the yacht!



The people on the yacht also saw the intention of the ship, and were
immediately frightened.

At this time, the yacht has lost its power and can only be slaughtered by the
other party.

The team leader suddenly shouted, “Quick! Everyone get ready for
collision!”

When some soldiers saw the freighter colliding, they wanted to raise their
guns to shoot, but after hearing the team leader’s reminder, they quickly
grabbed the fences on both sides of the deck with both hands.

The other party’s way of hitting the stern at a 90-degree angle will definitely
throw them far in the sea.

Moments later, the freighter slammed into the yacht’s still-burning tail,
instantly knocking the yacht’s tail into a semicircle on the sea.

This huge force and inertia instantly threw more than a dozen people on
the deck into the sea. Under the protection of many people, the young man
barely survived the impact.

The crew member who just hoisted the lifeboat from the deck was hit so
suddenly and the lifeboat on the right was thrown into the sea, but because
the steel cable was still hanging on the hull, the speedboat was thrown all
over the place and smashed heavily on the right side of the yacht.

The lifeboat on the other left was thrown directly on the deck, and the hull
was broken in an instant.

This time, both lifeboats were completely scrapped.

These people have no chance to escape.



At the moment when the collision just ended, Wesley gave an order, and
ten Dragon Hall officers and soldiers jumped from the freighter to the yacht
deck with guns, followed by loud gunshots!

The soldiers of Dragon Hall are all martial arts masters, and have
undergone strict military training. In the violent shaking of the ship, their
bodies are as firm as a bell on the deck, and their guns are almost
unaffected.

As a result, all the bodyguards of the other party holding firearms were all
headshots by bullets in a few seconds!

The team leader was aiming the muzzle at Wesley, but in the next second,
at very fast speed, Wesley had already strangled him by the neck.

The team leader was terrified and said with difficulty, “You…you are a
martial arts master?”

Wesley nodded and said with a smile, “You’re not too bad, it looks like
you’re about to break through to become a three-star warrior.”

The team leader was startled, and hurriedly said, “You are so strong, why
are you serving the Italian group that is not in the mainstream?”

Wesley smiled and said, “Who told you that I serve the Italian group? My
boss is far superior to me. The Italian group is just cannon fodder.”

With that said, Wesley looked at him with great interest and asked, “Since
you are a martial artist too, why are you helping the tyrants around these
rubbish people who sell people?”

When the team leader heard this, he immediately lowered his eyelids in
shame.

Chapter 4042



As the person in charge of this ship, he really seldom participates in such
unconscionable things.

Originally, he thought that if his master had a background and backing, he
had nothing to worry about, but he never thought that the retribution would
come.

Wesley looked at him coldly, and then suddenly punched his dantian. In an
instant, the powerful internal force shook his dantian to shreds, and all his
cultivation bases instantly vanished into a wreck.

He knelt on the ground in pain, Wesley threw him directly behind him, and
said to a member of Dragon Hall behind him, “Take him to the freighter,
except for him and the young man in front, kill the rest!”

As soon as these words came out, several Dragon Hall soldiers
immediately rushed to the edge of the fence and raised their guns to shoot
at those who jumped into the sea and were thrown into the sea.

The other soldiers from the Dragon Hall aimed at the entourage beside the
young man, shooting one by one with precision.

Around the young man, blood splattered all over the place.

Seeing the entourage being shot in the head and falling to the ground one
by one, the young man was trembling with fright.

At this time, Wesley had come to him.

The young man looked at Wesley in despair, and blurted out, “I… I am the
third young master of the Cox family in the United States. If you dare to kill
me, the Cox family will never let you go…”

Wesley smiled and said, “Now that you think you’re powerful, you’re
self-reporting, right? Well, get to know me, I’m Wesley of Dragon Hall.”



When the young man heard the words Dragon Hall and Wesley, his whole
body was as if struck by lightning, and his face was full of horror.

He naturally knew Wesley’s name and knew that Wesley was the master of
Dragon Hall, but he couldn’t believe that a person as strong as Wesley
would actually do something to himself.

Although the Cox family is also famous in the United States, in the final
analysis, it is only in the middle and upper level of the United States. How
could it be possible to provoke the Dragon Hall?

So, he said subconsciously, “You…how could you be Wesley… Our Cox
family has never offended the Dragon Hall…”

“Why did you attack me?”

Wesley sneered, “Why did I attack you? You will know in a while.”

After all, he stepped forward, like catching a chicken, picked up the young
man, and took him directly back to the freighter.

At this time, more than a dozen corpses were already floating on the sea,
and more than a dozen were lying on the deck of the yacht.

Several Dragon Hall soldiers were ordered to start inspecting the yacht.
They went deep into the yacht and checked, and found five more hidden
crew members in the yacht.

After killing the five people, they did not find any kidnapped girl in the cabin,
so they immediately withdrew.

At this time, the stern of the yacht is sinking faster and faster, and the angle
of the bow is getting bigger and bigger.



After the Dragon Hall soldiers all withdrew to the freighter, the angle of the
yacht’s inclination exceeded forty-five degrees.

After a few minutes, the second half of the entire ship was completely
submerged, and the first half was completely perpendicular to the water.

At this time, the whole ship began to sink into the sea at an extremely fast
speed, and after less than twenty seconds, it disappeared without a trace.

At this time, only a pile of floating bodies and debris from the explosion of
the cruise ship were left on the sea.

Charlie stared at the surface of the water to observe carefully for a
moment, and after confirming that Wesley and the others did not leave
anyone alive, he turned around and looked at the two people on the deck
who were tied up and shivering.

He went straight to the young man and said coldly, “Come on, let me
introduce myself first!”

Chapter 4043
The young man looked at Charlie and said with a look of panic, “You…
Who are you… I have no grievances with you, why are you attacking me?”

Charlie smiled and said, “No grievances and no grudges? Among the six
girls you are going to trade from the Italian group today, one of them is my
sister. You still have the face to tell me that you have no grievances and no
grudges?”

Having said that, Charlie took the pistol directly from Wesley’s hand and
fired a shot at his right leg.



With a bang, the young man’s right leg was hit with a blood hole, and along
with his painful screams, a large amount of blood quickly poured out of the
hole.

The young man said in great pain, “I’m just here to pick up a few people, I
don’t know anything about other things…”

“Really?” Charlie aimed the gun at his left leg and pulled the trigger without
hesitation.

After a shot was fired, the young man hugged his legs hysterically and
cried, and the whole person was almost fainted from the pain.

Charlie said coldly at this time, “Anything I don’t want to hear, I’ll punch a
hole between your legs!”

The other party was frightened and cried, trembling and pleading,
“Don’t…don’t…I …I tell you everything…”

Charlie said coldly, “First of all, introduce yourself, what’s your name, and
where do you come from.”

The other party cried and said, “I…my name is Cleavan Cox…the third
young master of the Cox family in Seattle…”

“Cox family?” Charlie frowned and asked Wesley, “Wesley, do you know the
Cox family?”

Wesley pondered for a moment, and said, “It seems to be a bit of an
impression. This Chinese family is not too strong, and the total assets are
estimated to be 20 to 30 billion US dollars.”

“However, the development has been very fast in recent years, and the
total assets are estimated to have been fast. It’s close to a hundred billion
dollars, and it has a certain influence on the West Coast.”



Charlie nodded, looked at Cleavan Cox, and said coldly, “Since your family
has assets of hundreds of billions, why do you still do this kind of shameful
thing? Is it for excitement?”

Cleavan Cox cried and said, “No… I didn’t do it… I just helped my eldest
brother to pick up someone… I don’t know anything else…”

Charlie asked coldly, “Who did your eldest brother ask you to pick up?”

Cleavan Cox didn’t dare to hide it, and said quickly, “In the materials
submitted by the Italian group this time, there is a girl named Jenny. My
elder brother asked me to take her to New York…”

Charlie had heard from members of the Italian group before that the other
party would dispatch a yacht to pick them up, and there was a high
probability that a big man with a background had attracted to a certain girl
in this transaction.

Now that Cleavan Cox mentioned Jenny’s name, he thought it was his
eldest brother who thought badly about Jenny.

So, he immediately put a gun to Cleavan Cox’s forehead and asked, “Isn’t
your Cox family in Seattle? Why did your elder brother ask you to send
Jenny to New York? Seattle to New York spans the entire United States, at
least 4,000 kilometers.”

Cleavan Cox hurriedly said, “He said that a big man in New York attracted
to that Jenny, and the other party hoped that my elder brother would send
her over as soon as possible, so my elder brother asked me to come over
to pick her up, and let me be responsible for the inspection…”

“Inspection?” Charlie slapped Cleavan Cox in the face, directly pulling out
seven or eight of his teeth, and asked sharply, “Are you still in charge of
inspection? Are you fucking tired of living?”



Cleavan Cox hurriedly cried and explained, “It’s not what you think… My
eldest brother asked me to inspect her, to see with his own eyes Jenny’s
actual appearance.”

“To make sure that her actual appearance is the same as the photo. If there
is any discrepancy, I’ll contact him immediately, and he will send a
seaplane over to take that Jenny directly to New York…”

After speaking, he choked with grievances and said, “I would never dare to
mess around with girls who are generally favored by big people…”

Chapter 4044
Charlie originally thought that Cleavan Cox’s eldest brother should be the
big man who liked Jenny, but what he didn’t expect was that this big man
was someone else.

So, he immediately asked, “Who is the big man your elder brother is talking
about?!”

Cleavan Cox quickly explained, “I really don’t know this… I only know that
this person is my brother’s top VIP, and all the top VIP identities are known
only by my brother…”

Charlie turned to look at the team leader and said coldly, “I ask you, is what
he said true?”

The team leader nodded again and again and blurted out, “What the young
master said is the truth… Only the eldest young master knows about the
top VIP information…”

Charlie frowned and asked that Cleavan Cox, “Your Cox family is also a
family of hundreds of billions of dollars, why would you do such a frivolous
act?”



“This…this…” Cleavan Cox suddenly became hesitant.

Seeing that he hesitated for a long time without speaking, Charlie stepped
on the wound on his right leg, and said sharply, “Speak or not?”

Cleavan Cox gritted his teeth in pain and hurriedly said, “I said…I said…”

Afterwards, he trembled, “My eldest brother… He has long wanted to win
over the top circles in Europe and America as much as possible, so… so
he formed a special supply chain…”

Charlie frowned and asked, “What kind of supply chain? Supply of what?
Women?”

Cleavan Cox hurriedly said, “It’s not just women…this supply
chain…specially…specially…provides all kinds of shady things for those in
the top circle…”

“No matter what they want, what they want to do, my brother will find a way
to help them achieve and satisfy their hearts…”

“Over time, many top people trust my eldest brother very much, and they
provide some favorable resources in many fields. Sometimes they do big
projects, and they will also help my eldest brother, so our family has had
the opportunity to develop rapidly in the past few years.”

Charlie was instantly furious, and said coldly, “Not only did he climb up by
kidnapping women, but he also target my sister.”

“Cox family, right? I wrote it down!”

After that, he questioned again, “I ask you, how many innocent girls has
your brother killed over the years?”



Seeing Charlie’s murderous aura, Cleavan Cox trembled in fright, and said
in a trembling voice, “No… not much…”

Charlie snorted coldly, raised the gun, and shot him between his legs
without hesitation!

Cleavan Cox’s crotch was instantly blurred with blood. He covered the
wound in pain and rolled on the ground, screaming desperately, and the
cold sweat had already poured out layer after layer on the surface of his
body!

Charlie stepped on Cleavan Cox, who couldn’t stop rolling, and said coldly,
“I’ll give you one last chance. If you don’t tell the truth, I’ll let someone kill
you!”

Cleavan Cox burst into tears, and then almost collapsed and shouted, “I…I
don’t know…probably… It’s probably in the range of four or five thousand
people… I have said everything I know… please spare me…”

“Four or five thousand…” Charlie gritted his teeth, looked at Wesley, and
said sharply, “Wesley! I’ll give you two more tasks!”

Wesley immediately stood up straight and said respectfully, “Mr. Wade,
please order!”

Charlie said coldly, “You first send someone to investigate all gangs in
Vancouver. As long as any gang has been involved in kidnapping girls and
trafficking in people, kill all the top five executives of their gang! Put a knife
on their forehead and engrave big characters, “Lose the conscience, and
die for the rest!”

Wesley said without hesitation, “Mr. Wade, rest assured, I will definitely
complete the task!”



Charlie said again, “The second task, you send someone to the United
States to investigate all the dirty things of the Cox family!”

Wesley hurriedly asked, “Mr. Wade, do you want me to kill all the people in
charge of the Cox family?”

Charlie waved his hand and said lightly, “Keep them alive!”

Chapter 4045
Hearing Charlie’s words, Cleavan Cox was frightened and scattered.

He knew very well that this Mr. Wade in front of him, although he didn’t
know the origin, even Wesley, the master of the Dragon Hall, was loyal to
him. It can be seen that this Mr. Wade must be very powerful.

There are tens of thousands of top mercenaries in the entire Dragon Hall,
and the Cox family cannot be the opponent of Dragon Hall at all. If the
Dragon Hall really wants to uproot the Cox family, then they will definitely
die at the front.

So, he could only plead with difficulty, “Mr. Wade…how much money do
you want, just say it…as long as our Cox family can afford it, we will not
hesitate to pay you….”

“Please hold your hands high and spare us this time…”

Charlie looked at him and said coldly, “It’s too late to beg for mercy now. If I
find out who in your family was involved in this series of things, I will kill
everyone involved to reunite with you.”

Cleavan Cox was full of fear and begged like crazy, “Mr. Wade, don’t, Mr.
Wade, this is all done by my eldest brother, I’m innocent! If you want to kill,
you should kill him, not me!”



Charlie sneered, “You know exactly what he asked you to do, and you also
know that what he asked you to do is unconscionable, but instead of
rejecting it, you still want to do it. People who are not innocent, they
deserve what they deserve!”

Cleavan Cox was so frightened that he trembled and said to Charlie, “Mr.
Wade, I’m really innocent… I’m only twenty-two years old this year… I don’t
want to die… please spare my life, Mr. Wade…”

Charlie asked back, “Have you and your brother killed the young girl who
begged you like this? How did you do it?”

Cleavan Cox said quickly, “I don’t have…I don’t want to kill anyone…I really
don’t have…”

After speaking, he pointed to the team leader beside him and blurted out,
“He can testify for me!”

Charlie aimed the gun at the team leader beside him, and asked, “Then, tell
me, did he kill anyone? If you dare to lie, I will make you die worse than
him!”

The team leader blurted out almost without thinking, “Mr. Wade… The
people who were killed by him ranged from dozens… to hundreds…”

“He and his brother… in the circle…people call them the big and small
Hades…”

When Cleavan Cox heard this, he immediately roared furiously, “Marco
Steele, you ungrateful bastard! My brother and I treat you right! You are
biting me now!”

Marco Steele immediately said righteously, “I can’t stand you for a long
time! I blame you for being so cruel! I have always wanted to give up the
darkness, but have never found an opportunity! Now is the best time!”



Charlie smiled slightly, looked at Cleavan Cox, and asked him, “Cleavan,
what else do you have to say?”

Cleavan Cox looked at Charlie uneasily and begged, “Mr. Wade… As long
as you can spare my life, you can open whatever conditions, and I will do
my best to meet your requirements…”

Charlie smiled and said, “I have just one request for you.”

Cleavan Cox thought he had caught the life-saving straw, and hurriedly
said, “Mr. Wade, please speak!”

Charlie said coldly, “Don’t be a human in your next life.”

After all, Charlie suddenly pulled the trigger.

“Boom!”

A bullet hit Cleavan Cox’s heart.

Cleavan Cox, who was shot in the heart, did not die for a while. He paused
for a moment, stared at Charlie with wide eyes and hatred on his face. He
wanted to say something, but he couldn’t say it, so he whimpered. After
that, he completely fell to the ground.

Charlie didn’t even look at him anymore, and turned to Wesley and said,
“Wesley, the characters I just said, first engrave it in his forehead! Then put
on a life jacket and throw him into the sea!”

“Okay, Mr. Wade!”

At this time, Charlie looked at Marco Steele again, and said lightly, “Since
you still have a little bit of good in you, I will give you a chance to live, but



whether you can take it depends on whether you are willing to cooperate
well.”

Marco Steele said ecstatically, “Mr. Wade, don’t worry, I will definitely seize
the opportunity!”

Charlie nodded and asked, “How much do you know about the Cox
family?”

Marco Steele hurriedly introduced, “The Cox family made their fortune in
Seattle. In the early years, they were engaged in foreign trade. When
China’s manufacturing industry was rising, they seized the opportunity to
import China’s products to Europe and the United States, and made a lot of
money.”

“With more and more import and export trade, their business became more
and more difficult to do, and then the old man of the Cox family abdicated
and passed the power of the Cox family to his eldest son, Cleavan Cox’s
father Henson Cox…”

“After Henson Cox took over the Cox family, he thought of many ways to
revive the Cox family’s strength, but to no avail.”

“Later, the eldest son of the Cox family, Charlson Cox, Cleavan Cox’s
eldest brother, was in college when he joined a second-generation top rich
man. Formed a secret society, and knew many descendants of big
American families or big people…”

“After Charlson Cox graduated from University, he began to take the
initiative to contact some dark industries, specializing in providing special
services for the descendants of those big families and big people.”

“Most of these people are a little psychopathic, anti-social personality, and
violent tendencies that have sexual eccentricities, and even some people
are addicted to torture, but no matter how perverted the needs of these



people, Charlson Cox can find a way to well cater to and meet their
needs…”

“Because of this, Charlson Cox’s connections in the top circles are getting
stronger and stronger, many people need to rely on the services he
provides to satisfy their perverted sex, and many people also have all kinds
of shady handles in his hands, so he can be very firmly bound to those
people…”

Having said this, Marco Steele said again, “Since Charlson Cox has made
this supply chain perfect, the Cox family’s business in other fields has also
been booming, and no matter what he wants to do, he can find contacts
and resources, and some people gave him the green light, so the Cox
family has developed very fast in recent years!”

Charlie frowned and asked in a cold voice, “Where does this Charlson Cox
usually work? Where are his gray supply chains mainly concentrated?”

Marco Steele hurriedly said, “Mr. Wade, the normal business of Cox family
is generally concentrated in Seattle and the entire West Coast, but most of
his gray supply chains are near New York on the East Coast, because New
York has the most wealthy people, and his main business customers are
concentrated there.”

After speaking, Marco Steele said again, “However, if you want to ask me,
where is Charlson Cox, I really don’t know…”

“Because I am mainly responsible for picking up people on the west coast
and going from Vancouver, Canada, to the south to San Francisco, Los
Angeles and Ensenada, Mexico, I am basically not qualified to intervene in
other businesses.”

Having said this, Marco Steele remembered something, and hurriedly said,
“By the way, Mr. Wade, Charlson Cox bought an island in the Atlantic



Ocean last year, and then he brought in a lot of investment, and he is
building a big project.”

“A ‘playground’ that is subject to any restrictions and is absolutely safe, this
‘playground’ is his favorite project at the moment, and it is estimated that he
visit it often!”

Charlie asked, “Where exactly is this island?”

Marco Steele hurriedly shook his head and said, “This…this is highly
confidential…I don’t know…”

Chapter 4047
Charlie knew that Marco Steele didn’t lie.

In order to survive, he had already told everything he knew.

So, Charlie also fulfilled his promise and said to Marco Steele,
“Congratulations, you are the only one who survived on this yacht.”

With that said, he looked at Wesley and instructed, “Wesley, take him and
those Italians to Syria.”

Wesley nodded and said, “Mr. Wade, I will notify the cargo ship in the port
to set sail now, just as our ship is starting to drive back, we’ll find a place to
meet in the middle, and transfer these people on board. Then the freighter
goes directly to Syria without stopping.”

“Okay!” Charlie instructed, “On the way to sail, be sure to tell the soldiers to
guard them and must not let anyone escape!”

Wesley said immediately, “Don’t worry, Mr. Wade, the soldiers of Dragon
Hall will definitely complete their mission 100%!”



Marco Steele asked nervously at this time, “Mr.…Mr. Wade…Why would
you take me to Syria?”

Charlie said coldly, “In order to save your life, you have only two choices,
either die here like these corpses in the sea and wait to be salvaged; or you
can honestly follow the soldiers of Dragon Hall to Syria. Leave a way out
for you, and think for yourself.”

When Marco Steele heard this, he immediately shut his mouth with interest.

Everyone else was dead, and he was the only one alive.

At this time, he was already the luckiest one.

What else is there to hesitate?

Thinking of this, he immediately said to Charlie, “Mr. Wade…I…I am willing
to go to Syria…”

Charlie nodded and said to Wesley, “Let’s have him down and return.”

The freighter turned in the sea and headed in the direction from which it
came.

On the deck, Charlie faced the sea breeze, and his heart was as restless
as the waves beneath his feet.

Today’s matter, he can actually have two choices.

One is to stop right now. With the disturbances made tonight, even if it is
the Cox family, I am afraid that they will never dare to come to Vancouver to
do evil. Everyone will definitely not be in danger, and no one will dare to
think about Jenny again in the future;



But in that case, Vancouver is safe, but the rest of Vancouver probably
won’t change anything.

In that case, such tragedies will continue to be played out in other places,
in other young girls.

And his other option is to dig down the line of Cox family, dig it all the way
to its roots, and then eradicate it.

It is true that choosing the first one is the easiest, and this is the end of it
all, without any further effort.

However, Charlie chose the second option without hesitation!

Some things are fine if you haven’t seen them, but if you have to pretend
you haven’t seen them after you saw it, your conscience will be
condemned.

So, he called Wesley to him and said, “Wesley, I’ll go back to the United
States after dawn, you leave a few female soldiers here to protect Jenny,
Aunt Lewis and Claudia.”

Wesley immediately said, “Okay, Mr. Wade, I plan to send half of the crew
to escort the group back to Syria, and then leave a few female soldiers in
Canada. I will take the rest to Seattle and start investigating the Cox family.
What do you think of the situation?”

Charlie nodded and said, “The Cox family is in a special situation. Although
they are full of evil, they are actually just a sinful supply chain, like a dark
river, which is constantly providing water to the evil beasts downstream, so
we not only have to find out the size and flow direction of this dark river,
and also how many animals downstream are drawing water from this dark
river.”



“The energy behind this may be greater than all our energy combined, so
you must be cautious, focus on investigation first, and don’t act rashly.”

Wesley said without hesitation, “Okay, Mr. Wade, I understand!”

Chapter 4048
Immediately afterwards, Wesley hesitated for a moment, then summoned
up his courage and said to Charlie, “Mr. Wade, I… I have something I want
to ask you for advice…”

Charlie glanced at him and said lightly, “You want to ask if how did I sink
Cleavan Cox’s yacht?”

“Yes…” Wesley nodded, cupped his hands and said, “Mr. Wade, I don’t
understand. Is it possible that I can enter your realm when you reach the
end of your martial arts journey?”

Charlie smiled slightly, shook his head and said, “Wesley, strictly speaking,
I’m not a martial artist.”

Wesley was horrified and murmured, “You are not a martial artist, could it
be… Could it be that your power system is higher than martial arts?”

“Let’s put it this way.” Charlie smiled and said, “Compared to martial arts,
the road I’ve traveled is indeed wider and wider.”

Wesley nodded in shock when he heard this.

Just now, Charlie destroyed the opponent’s yacht with the soul-piercing
blade, which really subverted Wesley’s perception of power.

This kind of lethal power, even if he directly ignores the distance and
directly attacks the yacht with his fists, it is impossible to completely destroy
or even completely penetrate the tail of the entire large luxury yacht with
one blow.



You must know that it is several layers of thickened steel plates, and even a
rocket cannot achieve such a large lethality.

At the very least, it has to be a light torpedo, or a light cruise missile.

Moreover, torpedoes and cruise missiles rely on the destructive power of
chemical explosions, not pure power.

If it is completely broken down by force, the force required is probably
extremely high, and that kind of force has far exceeded the limit of the
human body.

Even if Wesley’s body could emit such a powerful force, his body couldn’t
bear it at all.

Therefore, Wesley didn’t even dare to think about that kind of lethality.

However, just now, Charlie broke out such a powerful lethal power with
ease, and what is even more terrifying is that such a lethal attack method
can be released from a long distance, which is unheard of.

At this moment, Wesley was full of yearning for a higher power system like
Charlie.

However, he also knew very well in his heart that he was not qualified to
ask Charlie to impart this power system to himself, so he could only
suppress this yearning in his heart.

Charlie naturally understood what Wesley was thinking.

For a martial idiot like Wesley, strength is the biggest pursuits in his heart.

Seeing the huge lethality produced by the combination of spiritual energy
and magic weapon, he will definitely yearn for it.



But Charlie is also very clear that spiritual energy is his biggest secret and
support, and this kind of thing can never be easily passed on to anyone.

Therefore, he said to Wesley, “Wesley, you are still on the way of martial
arts, and you have not yet broken through the dark realm, so you don’t
know what kind of new world it will be after you have cultivated all the way
to the peak of martial arts, so for the time being don’t be distracted, it is the
right way to go all out to break through your cultivation in the martial arts.”

Wesley nodded slightly.

He also felt that his good fortune in the martial arts was not enough, and no
one knew how high the martial arts would continue to be.

So, he clasped his fists with both hands, and said respectfully and
somewhat ashamedly, “Mr. Wade’s words are very true, I have been
taught!”

Charlie nodded slightly and said, “I promised before that I would help you
improve your cultivation base and enter the dark realm. When things like
the Cox family are resolved, I will fulfill my promise!”


